Application: Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School

Nichoias Tishuk - alishuk@bsnhes.ong
2021-2022 Annual Report

Summary

1: Q000000160
Siales: Annual Report Sulb:mission

Eniry 1 School Info and Cover Page
Completed - Aug @ 2022
fusiruckionsg

Required of ALL Charter Sclhisols

Each Annuai Report begins with a compieted School Information and Cover Page. 'The informafion is
collected ir a survey format within Annual Report portal. When entering information in the poirfal, some
of the following items may not appear, depending on vour autharvizer and/or your responses Lo relaled
items.

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page

(New schools that were not apen for instruction for the 2021-2022 school year are not required

to complete or submit an annual report this year).

flease be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) befare all of the

other tasks assigned to you by your schaol's authorizer are visihie an your task page. While conpleting this
cover page task, piease ensure that you select the correct authorizer {as of june 30, 2022) or you may

net be assigned the correct tasks.

BASIC INFORMATION
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a. SCHOOL NAME

{Select name from the drop down menu}

BEDFORD STUYVESANT NEW BEGINNINGS CHARTER SCHQOL 800000067232

al. Popuiar School Namme

BSNBCS

b, CHARTER AUTHORIZER {As of June 36th, 2021)

Please soloct the correct asthorizer as of June 30, 2022 or you may not be assigned the correct tasks,

NEW YORK CITY CHANCELLOR OF EDUCATION

d, DISTRICY / CSD OF LCCATICN

CSD #16 - BRGOKLYN

e, DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER

1/2010

f. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTICN

8/2010
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c. School Unionized

is your chader schoal unionized?

No

f- APPROVED SCHOOEL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools only)

MISSION STATEMENT

At the Bedford Stuyvesant New Reginnings Charter Schoal, families, educators and community members
will join together to create a supportive and rigorous academic environment for all skudents. Through the
pursuit of 21st-century tearning, project-based & service learning, and traditional coursewark, students
will be prepared to succeed in academically competitive schools as well as beceme responsible citizens

of the global community.

g. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools only)

KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS {Briefly describe each Key Dusign Elernents (KDE) as presented in the schools
approved charlter. KDEs are those genersal aspects of the school that are innovative or Jrkgue 1o the

school’s mission and goats, are core 10 the school’s overall desian, and are critical to its success.

KDE 1 Since opening in 2610, we have served a large
numper of at-risk students hased on sacio-
cconomic levels and academic performance, In
order for students to achieve, BSNBCS has devoted
more time on task than other sublic schaals, A
longar school day anda longer school year are a part
of owr vision that alt of our students can stcceed
with the proper educational supports. The molio
“Ad Surmmmum” {"Top the Top®} is taken 1o heart at
BSMBCS. In order to serve our students well,
BS&BCS uses contmon core aligned curricdlum as
the framework for most subjects, including core
sunjects as well as the arts.
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KDE 2

KOE 3

KDE 4

KDE 5

The school's curriculum is enhanced by BENSBCS's
emphasis on community engagement. We have sot
nigh expectations on civic respansibility. We wid
continue to build partherships with iocat and
internationat arganizations to expose our students
to the farger warld around them.

Since opening in 2010, cur student populiation is
primarily drawn from the district and surrounding
districts. We have since served a large number of
at-tisk students, based on secin-econontic levels
and academic performance, in orter for students
to achieve, BSNBCS has devoted more time on task
thas other oublic schoois, Langer schoal days and
a jonger school year are patt of our vision that ail
students can succeed when provided with the vight
educationa! supports.

At the heart of BSNBCS's iission tn meet the
needs of afi learners is an effective response to
intervention (RT1) framewaork. This framework
informs our morning ttloring and inlervention
program and supports the model thal is practices
in BSNBCS's classrooms. RTHis the practice of
providing high quatlity mstruction and nterventions
matched to student need, monitoring progress
frequently te make decisions about changes in
instruction or goais and applying child response
data to impoertant instruckionad decisions,

Throughout {their K-8 carcor at BSNBCS, students'
reading comprehension and accuracy are assessed
freguently. n math and ELA, studenls are assessed
ak all grade tavels through the math interim
assessments that are aligned to the New York State
math standards. The data from ali of these
assessments pravides teachers and administration
with reguiar ways to identify students wha are
performing below grade levei. Remedizl instruction
at BSNBCS is provided thraugh a range of metheds
and strategies. BSNBCS's teachers work with
students in small, flexible groups ta provide re-
teaching of specific standards, based on the data
ot the assessments, 0 addition, students may be
provided with extended math and literacy
instruction through a range of research-hased
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KDE 6

KOET

remediation programs

BSNBCS uses assessment data often ana regulariy
to assess student progress against the academic
goals and to make pregrammatic adjustrnents and
changes. Each term, teachers meet with
instructional ieadership te review the assessment
data. The teachers' role in this process is to
identify which standards they need fo re-teach and
to provide differentiated, individialized instruction
for specific students, based on the data. The role of
the Principat in this process is to: 1) ensure that
assessments are given on schodule; 2}
expegitiously manage the data colfoction and
analysis processes so teachers have timoely resulis;
3) facilitate o data meeting with the teachers
within a week after the assessment is given and
providge guidance as to which standards need to be
prioritized; 4) re-allocation resources in the area of
money, tme and personnel to ensure that students
are given proper levels of instructional support
based on Lhe resttts of the assessments and; 5}
monitor lesson plans and lesson execution te
ensure that priorilized {earning objectives are
being effectively re-taught.

RSNRCS is committed to educating each student
including those students with IEPs and 504 pians,
to the maximum extent appropriate in the
classroom s/he would otherwise attend. The school
wHl raintain a full range of pragraniming te
cducate special educatian students. This involves
britwging Lhe nccessary support services and
accommodations Lo the stadent regardiess of
handicapping condition or scverity. Speciaf
education students wiil rernain m the genoras
classroom unless it is recognized that these
students would benefit from having services
separate from their regular classroom setting.
Spediat education students at BSNBCS wili, whaon
apprapriate, receive their adapted curriculurn work
and other therapies such as speech-language
therapy and occupationat theragy in paraliel with
general education paratle] instruction. Speciad

S7E2



KOE 8

KDE G

KOE 10

Need additional space for variables

No

h, SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

sLtsefiDenies. org

educators and therapists wili come to the students’
geaerat education classroom, when appropriate, to
provide services to simail groups of general and
spedial education students. A special education
teacher, paraprofessional or aide may sit with
these students tc help impiernent the goals of their
tEPs. "Full tnclusion” maintains that social
interacticns with genera! education students arc
vitaliy important and that special services can be
provided mast effectively in the context of the
reguiar classroom. For special education students,
this setting provides the opportunity to moedel the
behaviors and actions of others, For general
education sludents this setling fosters an
appreciation and respect for the fact that everyone
has unique characteristics and abilities and helps
them to deveiop featings of empowerment and
self-conkrol,

{No response)
{No response}

{No response;

i. Total Approved Charter Enroilment for 2021-2022 School Year (exclude Fre-K program

enroltrrent)

728
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j. Totat Enrollment on june 38, 2022 {exciude Pre-K program enroiimment)

714

k. Grades Served during the 2021-2622 School Year (exctude Pre-K program students)

Chack all that apphy

Grades Served K,1,2,3 4,5,6,7,8

)1, DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

Mo

FACILITIES INFORMATION

m. FACILITIES

Wiil the school mainkain or operate multiple sites in 2022-26237

Wa, just one site,

BEDFORD STUYVESANT NEW BEGINNINGS CHARTER SCHOOL 800060067232

School Site X (Primary}

Ti12



ml. SCHOOL SITES

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming schog! year.

Site 1

Physical
Address

82 Lewis Ave,
arooklyn, NY
11206

Phane Number

718-453-1001

District/CSD

NYC CSI 16

mia. Please provide the contact infoermation for Site 1.

School Leader

QOperational
teader

Compliance
Contact

Camplaint
Contact

DASA
Coordinalor

Phone Contact
for After Hours
Emergencies

Name

Nicholas Fishuk

Nicholas Tishuk

Nicholas Tishuk

Tyrn Bunneli

Nicholas Tishuk

Nicizolas Tistiuk

Titfe

Executive
Director

Execukive
Oirector

Execcutive
Director

Talent Manager

Ixecutive
Director

Executive
Director

Work Phane

718-4533-1001

718-453-1001

718-453-1001,

718-453-1001

7318-453-1601

7318-453-1001

8/1%2

Grades ta be
Served &t Site
for coming
year (-5, 6-9,

etc.)

K-8

Alternate

Phone

718-453-1001

718-453-100%

718-453-100%

718-453-1001

718-453-1001

718-453-1001

Receives
Rental
Assistance for
Which Grades
{if yes, enter
the appropriate
grades. if no,

enfer Mo).

7-8

Email Address

5.8

thunnelizbeni

5.6

nsishusag@nnarhe

S Qi

Atisliuiidheniy




mlh. Is site 1 in public {co-jocated} space ar in private space?

Private Space

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS QUTSIDE NYC

mid. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COD) and the annual Fire Inspection Report

for school site 1 if focated in private space in NYC or Jocated outside of NYC .

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired
certificate of occupancy {if outside NYC or int private space in NYC). For schools that are not in
district space {NYC co-iccations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of
occupancy, and a copy of the current annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on

or after july 1, 2021.

a Fire inspection certificates must he updated annuzlly. For the upcoming school year
2022-2023, the fire inspection certificate must be dated after July 1, 2021.

» I the fire inspection certificate is dated afier the August 1, 2022 submission of the
Annual Report, please submit the new certificate with the Annual Report entries due an

November 1, 2022,

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

Filename: Co0_1989.pdf Size: 130.1 kA

Site 1 Fire Inspeciion Report

Firs Suppression insnectonpol

Filename: Fire Suppression nspectorpdf Size: 1.6 MB

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR

0712



nl, Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2021-2022 school year? {Please

include approved or pending materiai and nen-material charter revisions).

Mo

0. Has your school’s Board of Trustee's approved a hudget for the 2021-2022 FY?

Yes

ATTESTATIONS

p. Individual Primarily Responsibie for Submitting the Annual Report. (To write type in a phone
number with an extension, please use this format: 123-456-7890-3. The dash and number 3 at
the end of the phone number refers to the individual's phone extension. Do not type in the
work extension or the abbreviation for it - just the dash and the extension number after the

phonea number).

Mame Michotas Tishui
Position Executive Director
Phone/Extension 718-453-1001
Email nEichukdthenhoes. org

p. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of Schoci and Board President}
elow attest that our scheol has reviewed, understands and will comply with the empioyee
clearance and fingerprint regquirements as outlined in Entry 10 and found in the NYSED €SO

Eingerprint Clearance Oct 2618 Memo. Click YES to agree.

Responses Selected:

Yes,

TG/ 12



g- Our signatures (Executive Director/5chool Leader/Head of Scheot and Beoard President)
betow attest that all of the information contained herein is trathful and accurate and that this
charter school is in compiiance with ali aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal,
State, and local iaws, regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part
of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds
for the revocation of our charter. Click YES 10 agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the

stylus on your mobhile device to sign your name}.

Responses Selected:

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

7m

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

\/ Qr\/ero\

Date

jut 36 2022

11 /17



Thank you.
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DUPLICATE o e NW‘IQQEQ
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN
BUREAU OF BUILDINGS

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPAN CY

(1ssued Fursuant to Article }, Section 5, Ruilding w )

BROOKLYN, N. v <7 Bl
OWNER . // z. '[2‘4«4" ’é ﬂfé’é’% |

ST SRR

ARCHITECT .S /“g*rfmkff/ — A ,

»

Shis s to rertify thatdhe oem . RUILDING
Located at# fﬂ Jtl il Y & )?ﬁ(’p” &)

Las been COMPLETED subﬁtaxxtmlb acccrqu to the 11,)9!’0\ d plansg ancl \pcz);u’{mns and the reqniics:f
ments of the BUILDING CODE, and PERMISSION is hereby granted for the OCCUPANCY of said.
building for the following purposes:

h NEW

This certificate supersedes all previously issued certificates,

| FPERSONS ACCORMMODATED
i Live Loaps .

|1ne. pew 8. er. PEMALE | tortar

|

{

STORY

Basement .
Second
o

Third

Fourth ** |

Fifth  “.

. Sixth .

Number of Buildings mb? / {/
Permit No. fﬁféj

[ERNN <R vaa Noeripnan

/
Work Completed -_.‘......m.w..,..,..,/ﬂ.',

10A-2088.28.CK ‘ 3 e ‘ R
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Application: Bedford Stuyvesani New
Beginnings Charter School

Nichoelas Tishuk - ntishuk@bsnhes,org
2021-2022 Annual Report

Summary

I5: 00008003 GO

Stalus: Annual Repart Submission

Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals
Completed - Nov 1 2022

Instructions

Rigenls, NYCNDOL, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charler Schoois ONIY

The following tables reftect formalting in the online portai required for Board of Regents, NYCDOE, sud
Buffalo BOE authorized chacter schools only. These charter schaols should report all Progress Toward
Charter Geals as per their currently approved chariers na later thar November 3, 2022.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is
marked optional for administrative purposes only.

Entry 3 Progress Toward Goals

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

Reyents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schoois ONLY

Complete the tables provided. List each goal and measure as contained in the schoal’s currently approved
charter, and indicate whether the school fias met or nat met the goal. Please provide information for all

gaals no later than November 2, 2022,

BEDFORD STUYVESANT NEW BEGINNINGS CHARTER SCHOOL 800000667232

P19



1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONEY

The faliowing tables reflect formatting in the oniine portal required {or Board of Regents, NYCDOE, and

Buffalo BOE authorized charter schools only. These charter schools should report alf Progress Joward

Charter Goals as per their currently approved charters no fater than Nevember 1, 2022.

2021-2022 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Geals

Acadernic Goaé 1

Academic Student

Performance Goal

Each year, BSNBCS
will demonslrate
progress,
throughout the
course of the
schiool’s charter
terns, towards
exceeding
Statewide
proficiency on the
rew York State
Mathematics
oxaminations, for
3-8th graders who
have bhecn enralied
at the School an
BEDS day for at
least two
conseculive Years.

Each year, BSMNBCS

Goal - Met, Not
Met ar tnable to

Measure Used to
Evaiuate Progress
Toward Attainment AsSsess

of Goal

NfA. NYS has not
yet released
Statewide
Praficiency resulis  tinable to Assess
an ELA or

Mathematics

2/19

if not mef,
describe efforts
the schoot will take
to meet goat, ¥
unable to assess
goal, type N/A for
dot Applicable

NSA



Academic Goai 2

wilf show progress,
throughout the
course of the
scihwool's charter
term, towards
exceeding
Statewide
proficiency anh the
New York State
Mathematics
exantinations, for
3-8th gradetrs who
have been enrolied
at the School on
BEDS day for at
jeast two
consecutive years

Each year, BSNBCS
wilt democnstrote
progress,
throughout the
course of the
school’s charter
term, towairds
exceeding
Statewide
proficiency an the
pew York State
Mathemalics
examinations, for
each subgroup of
3-8t gradors who
have been enrotled
at the School an
BEDS day for at
least twao
consecutive years.
Each year, BSNBCS
wilt show progress,
throughout the
course of the
school's charter
term, towands

EXAms,

N/A. NYS has not
yet released
Statewide
Proficiency resuits
ot ELA o
Mathematics
exXams.

3719

Unable to Assess

N/A



Academic Goal 3

exceeding
Statewide
proficiency an the
New York State
Mathematics
examinations, for
subgroup of 3-8th
giaders who have
been eprolled at
the School on
BEDS day for at
fmast two
consecutive years.

Fach year,
BSNBCS's
Aggregate
Performance ndex
on the MYS ELA
examinations wii
meet its Adeguate
Yearly Progress for
the school set
farth in the State’s
do Child Left
Behind (NCLB}
accountahtlity
framework

Each year,
BSNBCS's
Aggregale
Performance Indoex
on the NYS
Mathematics
examinations will
mneet is Adequate
Yearly Progress for
the school set
forth in the State’s
NCEB {(NCLB)
actountahility
framework.

Each year,

Yes: Per the 11.S.
Department of
Education
approved waiver,
districts and
schoals, including
sithgroups, wilt
maintain in the
2022-23 schodl
year the same
accouniability
status assigned for
the 2021-22 schooi
year with no
progress
deterntinations. On
this previous
measure, BSNBCS
met Adequate
Yearly Progress.

47019



BSNB{S's

Aggregate

Performance index

on the NYS ELA

exarminations will

mect ils Adequate

Yearly Progress foy

subgrougs set

forth in the State's

Mo Child Loft Yes; BSNBCS's
Behind (NCLE) Accountability
accountabitity Status is “in Goog

framework. Standing”

Acadeniic Goal 4 Met

Fach year,
8SNBCS’s
Aggregate
Perfarmance index
on iho NYS
Mathematics
examinations will
meet is Adequate
Yearly Progress

Each: year,

throwghoul the

course of tho

School’'s next

charter term, M/A, The NYCDOER
Academic Goal 5 BSNBCS will earn & Progress report na Bnable to Assess NIA

score of B or better longor oxisls,

in “Student

Growth" section of

the NYCDOE

Pragress Report.

Each year, vach
BSNBCS stibgroup
of students will
reduce by one-
quarcer, the gap
bhetween the
percent at or
ahave Levei 3 on

Ll



Academic Goal &

the previous year's
MYS ELA exam and
the NYS Average of
stuctents at ar
above Level 3 on
the cedrent year's
NYS ELA exam. I a
grade-ievel cohort
exceeds 75% sl orf
above Level 3 in
the previous year,
the cohort will
demonstrate
growth from the
DIEVIoUS year,
Each year, each
BSNBCS subgraup
of skudents will
reduce by one-
quarter, the gap
between the
percent at or
above Level 3 on
the previous year's
NYS Mathematics
exam and the NYS
Average of
students at or
above level 3 an
the current year's
NYS Mathematics
oxam. if a grade-
level cohort
exceeds 75% at or
above {evel 3 in
the previous year,
the cohort will
demanstrate
growth frem the
previous year.

Each year, cach
BSNBCS grade
leval cohost will
reduce by ang.-

N/A. NYS has not
yot released
Statewide
Proficiency resielts
on ELA or
Mathematics

eXanis,

G/19

Unahic (o Assess

/A



Academic Goal 7

guarter Lthe gap
petween the
percent at or
above Level 3 on
the previous year's
NYS mathematics
exam and 75% at
or ahove Level 3
on the current
year's NYS
maihematics exam
for each subgraup.
If & grade-leved
cohort exceads
75% at or above
Level 3 in the
previous year, the
cohort will
demonstrate
growth from the
previois year.

Each year, each
BSNBCS grade-
lovel cohort of
students wilt
reduce by one-
quarter, the gap
between the
percent at or
above Level 3 on
the previous year's
MYS ELA exant and
75% at or above
Level 3 on the
cutrent year's NYS
ELA exam far each
subgroup. [f a
yrade-levet cohott
exceads 75% at or
above Level 3in
the previous year,
the cobort wili
gernonstrale

BSNBCS stugent
subgroups
performance was
tneasured in the
following groups
far £ngtish
Language
Learpers, Students
with Disabilities,
Economicaliy
Uisadvantagoed
Studentis, Black
Studentis and
Latine Students.
dMath:

Black 55.8%,
tatino 53.5%,
Students with
Disabifities 36.9%,
ELL 28.9%,
£conomically
disadvantaged
53.8%.

ELA:

Black 74.3%,
Laiing 67.4%,
Students with
Disabililies 53.9%,
ELL 39.0%,
Economicaily
Disadvantaged
£9.4%.

7718

Met



Academic Goal 8

growth from the
previols year.

tach year, tho
percent of 85NBCS
students
performing at or
above Levei 3 on
ihe NYS Math
exam iy each
{ested grade will,
in the majority of
grades, exceed the
average
performance of
stugents tasted in
the same grades of
NYCDOE s Similar
Schaals.

Each year, the
percent of BSNBCS
students
performing at or
above Level 3 on
the NYS ELA exan:
in cach tested
grade will, in the
maijority of grades,
exceed the
average
performance of
students tested in
the sane grades of
NYCDOE's Similar
Schoals,

Fach year, the
nercent of BSNBCS
students
potforming at or
above l.evel 3 on
the NYS Math
oxam in each
tosked grade wili,

Met. Aggregate
performance of
BSMBCS students
of tevel 3 or 4 on
NYS ELA exams is
70.4%, compared
to 49% for the
NYCDIQE average.

Aggregaie
performance of
BSMBCS students
of Leval 2 or 4 on
NYS Mathematics
exams is 54.5%,
compared to
37.9% for the
NYCOOE average.

8119

Met



Academic Goai 9

in the majority of
grades, exceed the
average
perforntance of
students tested in
the same grades of
Brooklyn's CSO16.
The measiire witl
be made by
compating the
perormance
captured on the
NYS Repert Card
for CSBD16, on
datanysed.gov
Each year, the
percent of BSNBCS
stucents
performing at or
above Level 3 on
the NYS EiLA exam
in each tested
grade will, in the
majority of yrades,
exceed the
average
performance of
students tested in
the same gradas of
grookiyn’s CSD186.
The measure wili
be made by
comparing the
perfarmance
captured on the
NYS School Report
Card for CSD6, on
dalanysed.gov

Each year, the
porcent of BSMNBCS
studenls
performing at or
ahove Lovel 3 on

Aggregate
performance of
fovel 3 ord on
MNYS Mathoemalics
exams is 54.5%,
compared to CSD
16's aggregate
performance of
25%

Aggreqgate
performance of
BSNBECS students
of Level 3 ar 4 on
NYS ELA exams is
70.4%, compared
to CSH 16°s
aygregate
performance of
37.3%

BSNBCS student
suehgroups

9419

Met



Acadernic Goal 10

the NYS Math
exam for
subgroups in each
tested grade will,
in the majorily of
grades, oxceed Wie
average
perfermance of
students tested i

the same grades of

Brooklyn’s C5D16.
The measure will
be made by
comparing the
performance
captured an the
NYS Report Card
far CS016, on
datanysed.gov

Each year, the
percent of BSNBCS
students
performing at or
above fevel 3 on
the NYS ELA exam
for subgraups in
each lested grade
witl, inn the majarity
of grades, exceed
the average
performance of
students tested in

the same grades of

groaklyn’s CSD16,
The measure will
he made by
comgaring the
performance
captured on the
MYS School Report
Card for CSD1H, on
datanysed.gov

performance was
measured and
contpared to {SD
16 in the foliowing
groups for English
fanguage
Learners, Students
with Disabifities,
Econormicaily
Disadvantaged
Studenis, Black
Students and
Latino Students.

Math:

Biack 55.8% (CSD
16 22.7%}, Latino
53.5% {CSD
28.72%), Students
with Bisabilities
36.8% {C50 16
8.9%), FLL 28.9%
(CSD 16 18.8%),
Econamically
disadvanlaged
53.8% (CSD 16
22.7).

ELA

Black 74.3% {CSD
16 35.5%), Latino
67.4% (CSD 16
39.4%}, Students
with Disabitities
63.9% (CSD 16
16.2%}, FiL 39.0%
(CSD 16 14.5%)},
Econamicaily
Disadvantaged
69.4% (CSD 16
35.4).

107148

Met



2. Do have more academic goals to add?

Yes

2021-2022 Progress Toward Atiainment of Academic Geals

Academic Goal 11

Academic Goal 12

Academic Goal 13

Academic Goal 14

Acadaric Student

Perfarmance Goal

Lach year, BSNBCS
wilt show progress
towards earning a
scare of B or hetter
in “Performance”
section of the
MYCDOE Progress
Repori

Each year, BSNBCS
wifl be deemed "In
Gaad Standing” on
its New York State

School Repart Card
for AYPR.

Each year, BSNBCS
will show progress
towards earning 2
score of "B” ar
better on the
“Progress” section
of the citywide
Progress Report.

Measure Used (o
Ivaluate Pragress
Toward Attainment

of Goal

NfA, The NYCDOE
Progress report ne
longer exists

Yes; BSMBCS's
Accountability
Status is “liy Good

Standing”

MfA, The NYCDOE
Progress repert no
lonrger exists.

11 /19

Goai - Met, Not
Met or Unable o

Assess

Unable ta Assess

inable to Assess

rable ta Assess

2018-2020
progress toward
attainment of goal
Met/Not
Mey/Unabte to
Assess During Due

to Clasure

N/A

DESA

N/A



Academic (Goal 15
Academic Goal 16
Academic Goal 17
Academic Goal 18
Academic Goai 19

Academic Goai 20

3. Do have more academic goals to add?

No

4. ORGANIZATION GOALS

For the 2021-2022 school vear, any organization
goals that cannot be evaluated due to school closure
resulting in a lack of data and changes in testing,
surveying, and other usual practices should be
reported as “N/A”.

2021-2022 Progress Toward Attainment of Organization Goals

Measure Used to if ot met,

Organizational
Goal

Per the 2010
amendment to the
Charter Schogis
Act, the schoot
shail demonstrate
good faith efforts

fvaiuate Progress

12719

Godl - Met, Mot
Met, or tnable to

ASSCSS

describe efforts
the schoal will take
to meet goal. if
unable to assess
goal, Eype N/A for
Not Apgiicabie



Org Goal 1

Org Goat 2

to attract, retain,
and meet ar
exceeded
enrotbment and
retention targoets
as prescribed by
the Beard of
Regents through
the 5State
Education of
students with
disahilities, English
language [earners,
and studonls who
are aligible
applicants for the
free and reduced
price lunch
progrant.

Each year, the
school witl camply
with alt applicable
laws, rales,
regudations and
contract terms
including, but not
limited to, the New
York Charter
Schaois Act, the
New York Freedom
of information Law,
the New Yark Open
Meetings Law, the
federal ndividuals
with Disahilities
Education Act, and
the foderad Family
Educational Righis
and Privacy Act,

Each year, the
School wili have an
averane gaily

Comparison with
Vendorportal Met
enrotlmont data

Board minutes

reported for each

month in the

school year, and
compliance Met
reporting

submitted through

out the school year

13718



Qrg Goal 3

Org Goat 4

Qryg Goal 5

Qrg Goal &

stiident
attendance rate of
al least 95%, with
the excepiion of
Long Term
Absence {ETA)
students,

Each year, 95% of
all students whe
were enrolled
during the schoal
year witl return the
following
September, wilh
the exception of
students who have
transferred to cui-
of-city, cut-of
state, private or
parachial schools.

Tho Exccutive
Director will
present a
Bashboard of
school
performance in
regards to student
performance,
attendance,
epraliment and
financials at each
meeting of the
Board of Trusiees

Annually the Board
wiil meet its
abiigations
auttined in the
Board Byiaws in
regards to
attendance,
activity of
subcommittees

Contparison with
Vendorportal Met

enracibnent data

Comparison with
Vendorportal Met
enrcilment data

Board minutes
reparted for each

. Met
manth in the

school year

Board minutes
reported far each
maonth in the
schoaol year

Mot

14419



org Goal 7

Org Goal 8

and financial
oversight of the
school,

tach yoar, parenls

wili express
satistaction with
the schooi’s
Drogram as

determined by the

parent section of
the NYCDOE
Learning
Environment
Survay in which
the schoaol will
receive scores of
7.5 of higher in
each of the four
survey domains:
Academic
Expectations,
Comimunication,
Engagement, and
Safety and
Respect, The
participation rate
of the survey wilt
exceed 50%

fach year,
teachers will
CXPress
satisfaction with
school ieadership
and professional
deveiopmerd
opportunitics as

determined py the

teacher section of
the NYCOOE
Learning
Environment
Survey in which
the scirool will

MN/A NYC Survey
Not Released

N/A NYC Survey
Not Releases

15119

tnabie to Assess

Unaplo to Assess

NIA

N/A



Crg Goal ¢

Org Goal 10
Org Goal 11
Org Goal 12

Org Goeal 13

receive scores of
7.5 or higher in
cach of the four
survay domams:
Acadarnic
Expeclations,
Commenication,
Engagement, ang
Safety and
Respect. The
patticipation rate
of the survey will
exceed 70%

Each year, 8SNBCS
middie school
students who take
the survey wilt
express
satisfaction with
the Schoaol as
determined by the
student section of
the NYCDOE
Learning
Environment
Survey iy which
the schoot wil
receive scores of
7.5 or higher in
each of the four
survey domains:
Academic
Expectations,
Commuznication,
Engageniant, and
Safcty and
respect

N/A NYC Survey
Not Refeased

16719

Urnabte to Assess

N/A



Org Goal 14
Org Goal 15
Org Goal 16
Org Goal 17
Org Goal 18
Org Goal 19

QOrg Goal 20

5. D¢ have more organizational goals to add?

No

6. FINANCIAL GOALS

177119



2021-2022 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goals Measure Used to Goal - Met, Not
Cvaluate Progress  Met, or Partially

Met

Each year, the
School wilt
undergo an
independent .
. . 3 . . Comparison of the
Financial Goal 1 financial audit that Met
. _ Vendorportal datla

will result in an

unqualified opmian

and no major

findings

Each year, the

School wiil

undergae an

indgependont Audited Financial
Financtal Goal 2 financial audit that  statements and Met

will result in an documenis

unquatified opinion
and no major
findings

Each year, BSNBCS

will operate on a Audited financiat
Financial Goal 3 balanced budget statements and Mot
and maintain a docuiments

stable cash flow
Financtal Goal 4

Financial Goal 5

7. Do have more financial geals to add?

No

Thank you.

i8/19

tf not met,
describe efforts
the schoot will take

to meet goal.
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ID: 0G00G00100
Status: Annuai Report Subimission

Entry 4 - Audited Financial Statements
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Renaired af ALL Charter Schoolis
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PDF format into the SUNY Epicenter system no later than November 1, 2022, SUNY {§1 will forward to
NYSED CSO. SUNY-aulharized charter schools are askoed to cusure that security feafures such as
passward protection are turned offl
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financial statements to the Annual Renort Portal no laler than November 1, 2022, Upload the
independent auditar’s report, any advisory andfor management letter, and the internai controls report as
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regaired task, and it is marked splional lfor agdministrative purposes only.

BENEB Draft ¥S (1)

TFilenaie: BSNEB Dratt FS 1,pdi Size: 460.6 kI
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independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trusfees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Report on the Audit of the Financizal Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter Scheoe! (a nonprofit corporation), which comprice the statements of financiat
position as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of activifies, functionai
expenses and cash fiows for the years then ended, and the reiated notes lo the financial
statements,

tn our opinion, the financial statements referred to abovg__;’jfeserii:-ﬁgi_;iy, in ali material respects,
the financial position of Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charler School as of June 30,
2022 and 2021, ard the changes in its nel assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance W|ih accounting principies genaratly accepted inthe United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing :standards generally accepted in the
United States of Amaerica and the:standards: applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the'Comptroller General of the United States. Qur
responsibilities under those standards are furtherdescribed in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financlal Statemeants section of our report. We are required 1o be independent
of Bedford Stuyvesant New. Beginnmgs Charer School and to meet our olher ethical
responsibilities, in accordance’ wllh the yelevant ethical requirements relating fo our audifs. We
believe that the audit: ev:dence we: haue ‘obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Mana&ém_gﬁi for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair preseniation of the financiat statements
in accordance with accounting principies generally accepted in the United States of Ameiica,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of iMenal control yelevant to the
preparation and fair presenfation of f{inancial stalements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or errer.

In preparing the financial stalements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in ihe aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Bedfard
Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School's ability to continue as a going concern within one
year afler the date that the financial statements are avaitable to be issued.



Board of Trustees
Bedford Siuyvesant New Beginnings Charter Schaool

Page 2
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonabie assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors' repot! {hat includes our opiition. Reasonable assiwance is a high tevel of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guaraniee that an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepied auditing standards and Governmen! Auditing Standards will
always delect a material misslatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a matesial
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from errar, as fraud may
involve coltusion, forgery, intentional ormissions, misrepresentations, or the averride of mternad
control. Misstatements are considered malerial if there is .a substanfial Bkelthood ihat,
individually ar in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user
based on the financial staterients. R

v performing an audit in accordance wilh generally accepted':‘; audmng standards and
Government Auditing Standards, we: -

» Exercise professional judgment and maintai

rofessionat skepticism throughaut the
audit.

+ Identify and assess the risks of malerial:imisstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error;“and des'igﬁ'and perform audit procedures responsive {o
those risks. Such pmcedums mc!ude examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disciosures m the f' % nc;ai statement%

« (hbtiain an understandmg o _ternat conlroi relevant {o the audit in order fo design audit
procedures that-are appropnale in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an:opinion onithe effectiveness of Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings
Charer Schoal's: 1ntemai mnim‘: Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropnateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estlmates made by management, as well as evaluate the cveralil
presentation of the financial statements.

+« {Conciude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, hat raise substantial doubt about Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings
Charter Schoof's abiiity to contintie as a going concern for a reasonabie period of fime.

We are requited to communicale with those charged with governance regarding, amaong ather
matters, the planned scope and iaming of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control related matters that we identified during the audit.



Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginninas Charter School
Page 3

Report on Supplementary Information

Cur audits were canducted for the purpose of fonming an opinion on the financial stafements ag
a whotle. The accompanying schedule of expendittires of federal awards, as required by Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regufations Pail 200, Unifarm Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additionai
anaiysis and is not a reguired part of the financial slatemenis. Such information is the
responsibiity of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial slatements. The information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and recanciling such information directly {o
the underiying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or o the
financial statements themselves, and other additlonal progadures in accordance with auditing
standaids generally accepted in the United States of America. In ‘our opinion, the information is
fairty stated in ail material respects in refation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Gavernment Aud!f:l}i_g Stgﬁﬁards

tn accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also Issued our report dated
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ., 2022, on our consideration of Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School's
internal control over financial reporting and onour fesls’of its compliance wilh certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agregmaents and other matters. The purpose of that
report is solely to describe the scope of:our iesting of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of fhat festing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectveness of Bedford Stuyvesant:New Beginnings Charter School's internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance.. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordapce with Goverriment “Auditing. Standards In considering Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter Sgh'ooi’s Entefri_gi controt over financial reporting and compliance.

Harrison, New York
, 2022



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Chairter School

Statements of Financial Position

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash
(rants and confracts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other currenf assets

Total Current Assets

Property and equipment, net
Restricied cash
Security deposits

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities PR
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payrolf and payroll tax g
Deferred rent, current pomon
Refuindable advancas

Total Current Llabmties

Deferred rent T
Paycheck Protection Program toan payable

Total Liahiiities

Net asseis, without donor restrictions

See notes to financiat statements

June 30,

2022 2021
$4800082  $4,.290,182
2,860,870 887275
38,600 20.036
7.798.862 5,197,493
"18??445 1,773,403
75615
79.845
$9,631,833  §7.126,356
$ 595,010 § 347,767
561,650 501,699
287.200 287.200
163 568 3,080
1,697,428 1.239,746
2812994 3100194
) 1,985 580
4510422 6.325 529
5,321 411 800,827
$9.831,833  §7,126.356




Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Statemenis of Activities

OPERATING REVENUE

State and jocal per pupi operaling revene
Generat education
Special education
Faciities

Federal grants

Federal E-Rate and IDEA

State and cily granis

Total Operafing Revenue

EXPENSES
Program Services
Reguiar education
Special education
Supplementary education
Total Program Servicas
Supporling Services
Management and generat
Fundraising
Total Expenses

Surplus from Dpé?é;_i_gns

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVE:NUE

Contributions and privata grants
Donated goods

Other income

Gait on fargiveness of Paycheck

Protection Prograr loan
Total Support and Other Revenue

Change in Net Assets

NET ASSETS, WITHOUT DONGOR RESTRICTIONS
Beginning of year

£nd of year
See notes to financial statemenis

n

Year Ended June 30,

2022 2021
$ 12,050,760  $ 11,508,457
2 558 530 2 505.783
780,141 768.013
4675437 %,302,196
171.631 138,877
329,344 341,513
500 567,840 16,564,830
11,286,141 10,062,638
3,407,014 3,003,087
374,849 305,470
15,068,004 13,372,095
3,118,776 2,598,699
15,752 13,430
18,202,532 16,984,224
2,365,308 580,615
28,366 30,030
95,694 i
41,327 11,472
1,085 589 -
2,155 275 41,502
4,520,584 622,117
800,827 178,710
5,321,411 S 800,827
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Bedford Sfuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30,

2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in het assets $ 4,520,584 $ 822,317
Adjustiments to reconcie change in net assets
{0 net cash from operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 452,022 384,261
Deferred rent o (287,200) {287,200}
Gain on forgiveness of Paycheck Profection Program loan o {1,485,589) -
Changes in operating assets and #abilittes
Grants and contracis receivable B "::3'.{?_._982,595} {510,202}
Prepaid expenses and other current assets {18,864} 52,775
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 347,243 166,969
Accrued payroff and payroll taxes {50,043} (82,450}
Refundable advances 180,488 44
Net Cash from Operaling Activities 1,156,040 346,315
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY
Purchases of property and equipment i {556,064) (389,382}
Net Change in Cash and Restricted:Cash 699,976 (43,067)
CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH
Beginning of year 4,365,797 4,408,864
£nd of year $ 4,965,773 & 4,365,797

See notes to financial statements
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes fa IFinancial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Organization and Tax Siatus

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter Schooi (the “Schoot’} is a New York State, not-
for-profit educaticnal corporation that was incorporated to operate a charter school pursuant to
Aricle 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York, The School was granted a provisional
charter {the "Charter”} on January 12, 2010 valid for a ferm of five years and renewable upon
expiration by the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York. The Schoot
renewed its Charter for an additionat five-year term expiring June 30, 2023. Af the Schod,
families, educatars and communify members will join togsther to create a supportive and
rigorous academic environment for ali students, Theough the pursuit of 2tst-cenury [earning,
project-hased and service learming, and lraditional coursework; students witf be prepared to
sticceed in academically compefifive schools as well as b_aéf_ibme responsible citizens of the
globat community. Classes commenced in Brooklyn, New York in September 2010 and the
School provided educalion to approximately 712 students in kmdengarten through eighth grade
during the 2021-2022 academic year.

The New York City Depariment of Education p?o_yj_;ieg_;_ﬁﬁnsportaﬂon directly lo some of the
School’s students. Such cosis are not included inithese financlal statements. The School
provides universal free tunch to all of the Schoots schofars

Except for taxas that may be due for unre%ated busmess income, the Schoot is exempt from
federal income taxes under Section 501(0){3} nf the internal Revenue Code and from state and
local iicome taxes under comparabfe laws.

Summary of Significant Accauntmg 'Poircles

Basis of Presenfat;on and Use of Estfmafes

The accompanymg ﬁnancral slahements have been prepared in accordance with accowting
principles generally accepled i the United States of America ("U.S. GAAP"), which requires
management lo make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounte of assels
and fiabilites and disclosure of contingent assets and liabliilies at the date of the financial
statements and the reparted amounts of revenues and expenseas during the reporiing pericd.
Accordingly, aclual results could differ from those estimates.

Net Asset Presenitation

Resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reporting purpases into net
asset categories established accarding to nature and purpose as foilows:

Net assefs without donor restrictions - consist of resources avaitable for the general
support of the School's operations. Net assets without donor restriclions may be used at
the discretion of the School's management and/or the Board of Trustees.



Bedford Stuiyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Fitnanciat Statements
June 30, 2022 and 20621

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {confinued)
Net Assef Presentation {coniinued}

Nel assets with donor restrictions — represents amounts restricted by donors for specific
activities of the Schoot or fo be used at a future date. The Schoof records contributions as
net asseis with donor restrictions if they are received with donor stipukations that imit their
use either through purpose of time restrictions. When a donor restiiction expires, that is,
when a time restriction ends or 3 purpose restriction is fulfilled, net assets with donor
resirictions are reclassified to net assels without donor restrictions and reported in the
stalements of activities as net assels released from reslrgtions. The Schaal had no net
assets with danor restrictions as of June 30, 2022 and 2021.

Restricted Cash

Under the provisions of its charier, the School es;!abilshed an escrow account to pay for tegat
and audil expenses that wottid be associated witha :sso!ut;on should i oceur.

The following fable provides a recancliiation of cash and resiricted cash reported within the
statements of financlal pasilion fo the amounts pra_ nted in the statemants of cash flows as of
June 3 e

e 2622 2021
= $ 4,800,082 & 4,280,182
75,601 75,615

Cash
Restricted cash

§ 4,965,773  § 4,365,707

Property and Eqmpmsnt

The School {ollows the practice of capitalizing ali expenditures for property and ecuipment with
costs in excess of $1,000 and a usefut life in excess of one year. Leasehold improvements are
amortized over the shorter of the term of the lease, Inclusive of alt renewal periods, which are
reasonably assured, or the estimated useful life of the assel. Puwichased properly and
equipment are recorded at cost at the date of acquisifion. Minor casts of mainlenance and
repairs are expensed as incurred. All property and equipment ptachased with government
funding is capitalized, iniess the government agency retains legat title to such assets, in which
case stich assets are expensed as mcurred.

Depreciation and amortization is recognized on the straight-fine method over the estimated
useful ves of such assets as foilows:

Computers and equipment 3 -Byears
Ferniture and fixtures 7 years
Software dvyears

10



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Notes {o Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
Property and Egquipment {continited}
Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment if the use of the asset significantly
changes or another indicator of possibie impairment is identified. If the carrying amount for the
asset is nof recoverable, the asset is written down {0 s fair value. There were no assel
impatrments for the years ended June 30, 2022 or 2021,

Refundable Advances

The School recards certain govemment operating revenue as refundable advances until
related senvices are performed, at which time they are reoogmzed as revenue.

Deferred Rent

The Schoo! records its rent in accordance with:LL.S, GAAP whereby alt tental payments,
including fixed rent increases, are recognized on a straight-line basis. The difference between
the straight-fine rent expense and the required lease’ paymenis as well as any unamortized
lease incentives, is reflected in deferrediren e accompanying slatements of financial
pasition. ' i

Revenue and Support

Revenus from the state and iocai govemments resulting from the Schoof’s charter status, and
pased on the number.of. students enralled, is recordad when services aere perfarmed in
accordance with the charter ‘agreement. Federal and other state and [ocal funds are recorded
when expendi!ures are incurred and biltable to the govemment agency.

Contributiaons are recogm_zed _\_»_\;_hen the donor makes a prarnise to give to the School that is, in
substance, unconditional:Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as net assets
with doner restrictions I they are received with donor stipulations. Restricted contributions and
grants that are made to support the Schoot's currenl year activities are recorded as net assets
without donor restrictions. Contribulions of assets other than cash are recorded at their
estinated fair value at the date of donation. in-kind donations are recorded at the estimated fair
value at the date the services and goods are received.

Marketing and Recruiting

Marketing and recruiting costs are expensed as incurned for staff and student recruitment.
Marketing and recruiting expense for the years ended Jfune 30, 2022 and 2021 was $129,161
and $56,547.

11



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {caniinued)
Measure of Operations

The statements of activities report all changes in net assets, including changes it net assels
from operating and non-operating activities. Operating activities consist of those items
attributable to {he School's ongeing services. Non-operating activities include gain on
forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program loan, revenue and support from nomn-
governunenial sources that include grants and contributions revenue, return on investments
and other activifles considered to be of a non-recurring nature.

Funcitional Expense Allocafion

The majority of expenses can generally be directly identified with the program or supporting
service to which they reiate and are chargad accordmgw Other” ‘expenses by function have
beeh allocated amang program and supporting services dlassifications on the basis of periodic
{ime and expense studies and other basis as deie__ ined by management of the Scheol to be
appropriate. '

Reclassifications

Certain 2021 accounis have been rec1ass:ﬁed to oonform to the 2022 financial slatement
presentation.

Accotinting for Unceriain tj.;"i‘i{z:i_f_na;_t;}hé*fa'}esﬂ

The School recognizes the effect of income lax positions only if those positions are more fikely
than not to be sustained. Management has determined ihat the Schoot had no unceitain tax
positions that would: -require financial slatement recognition or disclosure. The School is na
longer subject to examinailons hy the applicable taxing jurisdictions for years prior to June 30,
2018, :

Subseguent Fvents Evaiuation by Management

Management has evaluated subseguent events for disciosure and/or recognition in the
financial statements through the date that the financiat statements were available to be issued,
which dale is 2022,

3. Grants and Contracts Receivable

Grants and contracts receivable consist of federal, state, cily entilements and grands. The
School expects to collec! these receivables within one year. Management has assessed the
need for an alfowance for doubtfut accounls and has determined that such allowance is not
necessary.

12



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Notes ta Financial Statements
June 20, 2022 and 2021
4. Proparty and Eguipment

Property and eglipment consists of the following at June 30

2022 2021
Compitters and eguipment $ 1714318  § 1,325,782
Furniture and fixdures 543,347 502,187
Leasehold improvements 3,086,934 2,960,565
Soflware B1 838 81.836

5,426,635 i 4,870,471
Accumuiated depreciation L
and amortization {3.549,09 . {3,087,088}

$ 1,5_1?:?,445 $ 1 ?’?3 403

5. liguidity and Availability of Finangial Assets

Financial assels available for general expenditure, iha‘l is, without donor or other restrictions
finuiting their use wlithin one year of the stalemenls of f nanmai posifion dates, are conmprised of

the following at Juite 30:

2022 2021
Cash + § 4,830,082 § 4,290,182
Grants and contracis recawabie 2,868,870 887,275

$ 7758852  § 5177457

As part of the Schmis Hauidity management pian, the status of grants and comttracts receivable
is monitored regularly” and any.excess cash is held in money market accounts and other liguid
instruments untif it is required Tor operatlanat use. The School wht continue to refy on funding
received from the New York City Department of Education to cover its future operating costs
(see Note 11}. in addition, the School has a $50,000 line of credit, which it could draw tpon.

8. Paycheck Protection Program Loan Payable

On May 15, 2020, the School gualified for and received a loan pursuant 1o the Paycheck
Protection Program {("PPP"), a program impiemented by the U.S. Small Business
Adniinistration (“SBA"} under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act, from a
qualified PPP lender, for an aggregate principal amount of $1,985 889 (the "PPP Loan"). The
PPF Laan bore interest at a fixed rate of 1.0% per annum, had a term of two years, and was
unsecited and guaranteed by the SBA. The principal amount of the PPP Loan was subject to
forgiveness under the PPP upon the Schools request fo the extent that the PPP Loan
praceeds were used to pay expenses permitted by the PPP, including payrofl costs, covered
rent and mortgage obligalions, and covered wutility payments incurred by the School. The
School applied for forgiveness of the PPP Loan with respect fo these covered expenses. On
July 27, 2021, the PPP Loan was forgivien by the SBA, and as such, the School has recognized
the praceeds as gain on forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Pregram loan in the
accompanying statements of activities.
(R
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter Schootl

MNates to Financial Statements
June 34, 2022 and 2021

Line of Credit

On Apri§ 23, 2012, the School entered info an unsecured $50,000 line of credit agreement with
Capitat Che Bank to provide warking capital. The [ine has no expiration date and bears inlerest
at the Wali Street Journat Prime Rate plus 5.75%. Inierest is payable on a monthly basis. There
were no cutstanding balances under the éine of credit as of June 3¢, 2022 and 2021.

Donated Goods

Donated goods are recorded at their fair value when received. During the year ended June 30,
2022, one entity provided computers to the Schoot at no charge. The value of these goods
meets the criteria for recognition in the financlal statements:and it is recorded at fair value of
$99,894 for the year ended June 30, 2022. £air value Is est!mated tsing market vahie of simifar
goods availahle for purchase by fhe School. The camgutérs will be used for program services,
and the valug of the computers is included in supphes and materigls in the accompanying
statements of activitles and functional expenses;: Thene were no danar-imposed restrictions
associated with the donated goods. -

Employee Benefit Plan

The School maintaing a pension plan qualiﬁed under:intemal Revenue Code 401(k), for the
berefit of its efigible employees. Under the’ pian the Schoo! provided matching contributions
ranging from 5% te 10% of the: pamc;panis annual compensation based on years of service.
Empioyee match for the years ende _June 30 2022 and 2021 amounted {0 $219,421 and
$255,616. '

Cancenfration of Cradlt Risk

Financial mstmments that potenﬁai]y subject the School to concentralions of credit and market
risk consist principally of cash and restricted cash with financial institutions, which from time o
fime may exceed the Faderal Deposit Insurance Corporation (‘FDIC"} Emit. The School does
not helfieve that a significani risk of foss due to the failure of a financial institution presentiy
exists. As of June 30, 2022 and 2021 approximately $4,715,000 and $4,115,000 of cash was
maintained with an institution in excess of FDIC Timits.

Concentration of Revenue and Support

‘The School receives a substantial porlion of its revenue and support from the New York City
Department of Education. For the years ended June 30, 2022 ang 2021, the Schoot received
approximately 68% and 89% of total revenue and suppart from the New York Cily Department
of Education. If the charier school {aws were modified, reducing or efiminating these revenues,
the School's finances could be materially adversely affected.

14



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter Schoof

Notes to Financiat Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

12. Commitiment

13.

4.

On September 1, 2010, the Schoot entered into a nan-cancelable operating lease for office and
classraom space expiring on June 30, 2030, with an option to renew the lease for an additional
ten years. The lease provides for rent escalations and the School is responsible for utilities, real
estate taxes, and other operating expenses. The School is receiving a partiai rent credit for the
first 10 years of the lease.,

Future minemurn lease payments are as foltows for the years ending June 20:

2023 $ 1,505,186
2024 £.605,186
2025 1,605,188
2026 1,765,705
2027 1,765,705
Thereafter 5297.114

$ 13,844,082

TSI ST T

Rent expense for the years ended June 30'.'"202__2-"@&*2621 was $1,317,986 and $1,337,986.

Contingency

Certain grants and coniracts may-be subject to audit by the funding sources, Such audits
might result in disaiowances of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management is of the
opinion that such:Cost disallowances, # any, will not have a material effect on the
accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have heen provided in the
accompanying financial statements for such potential claims.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Schocl's gperations and financial performance may be alfected by the recent COVID-19
outhreak which has spread globally and is expecied to adversely affect ecenamic conditicns
throughout the worfd. If the outbreak continues and conditions worsen, the School may
experience a disruption in operalions as well as a decline in revenue activities. Economic
uncertainly is related to the potentiat reduction and/or defays tn state and local per pupi
operating revenue, shortfalls and variafions in enroffment, and vperationat and other changes
that could increase expenses. The outbreak may adversely affect the Schools activities,
financial condition, results of operations, and cash flows. Management is closely mornitaring the
mpact of COVID-16 and believes the School is taking appropriate actions {o mitigate the
negalive impact. However, management is unable o estimate the fimanciat énpact, if any,
retated to this matter,

L e e
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Uniform Guidance
Schedules and Reports .-

June 30, 2022 :_;;5-55?3'
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Scheduie of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 36, 2022

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the "Schedule™ includes
the federal award activity of Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School {the
"School"), under programs of the federat government for the year ended June 36, 2022,
The information in this Schedule is presenied in accordance with the requirements of
Tile 2 US. Code of Federal Regulations FParl 200, Uniform  Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audif Requirernents for Federal Awards {"Uniform
Guidance"), Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of
the Schoal, it is not Intended to and does not present the'financial position, changes in
net assets or cash flows of the School.

Summary of Significant Accounting ?olicres i ':'-'::

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reporied on the accruaE basis of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following the cest prnclpies cortained in the Uniform
Gusidance, wherein certatn types of expenditure “are not allowable or are limited as to
rermbisement,

indirect Cost Rate

The Schoot has elected not to uée the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate akiowed
under the Uniform Guidance -
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DAVIES

ACTOUNTANTS ANC ADVISORS

Report on Internai Controt Over Financial Reporting and on Comptiance and Other
Matiers Based on an Audit of Financiat Statements Performed in Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trusiees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards:generally accepied in the United
States of America and the standards applicable lo financiat audifs contained in Governrment
Auditing Standards |ssued by the Comptrofler General of the ‘United States, the financial
statements of Badford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School {the "School"} (& nonprofit
organization), waich camprise the statement of rnanmai position as of June 30, 2022, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses:and cash flows for the year then ended,
and the related notes 1o the financiat statements and have issued our repori thereon dated
Qctober XX, 2022, HET R

Report on internal Controi Over Financial Repamng

in platning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we consldered the Schools
iniernal contral over financial: reporhrig {iniernal conirol} as a basis for designing audi
procedures that are apprapriate in the'circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion
on the financial slatements, __.__but n_ol for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School’s intarnal control. Accordingly, we do nof express an aopinion on the
effectiveness of the Schooi’s ;ntema! control.

A deficiency in rnfema.‘ confro! exisls when the design or operation of a control dees not atlow
management or employees: R the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, aor a combination of deflclencies, in inlernal control, such that there is a reasonrable
possibility that a material missiatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal contral that is {ess severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough o merit altention by those charged with governance.

QOur consideration of internat control was for the linited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internat control that might be
material weaknesses or sigrificant deficichcies. Given these linitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal controf that we consider fo be material weaknesses,
However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist ihat were not identified.
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Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Page 2

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of abtaining reasonable assurance ahout whether the School's financiat statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with centain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncomphiance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the fnancial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with thase provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The resulis of our tests disclosed no instances of noncomphiance or
other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards,

Purpose of this Report

Tire purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope uf'ﬁur lesting of internal control and
compliance and the resulls of that lesting, and not fo pmvrde B oplmon on the effectiveness of
the eniity's internal controf or on compliance. This:report is an: integral part of an audi
performed in accordance with Goverament Aud:ﬂng Standards in “Consideting the entify's
infernal conirol and compilance. Accordingly, this oommumcation is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Harrison, New York
October XX, 2022




" OCONNOR
DAVIES

ACCOUNTANTS AND ATVISORS

Report on Comptliance for Each Major Federal Program and Report on Infernal Condrol
Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter Schoot

Report on Compllance for Each Major Federat Program

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School (the "School’)
compliance with the types of compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct-and material effect on each of the Schoof's
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2(_1_%23’"?!19 School's major federal programs
are identified in the summary of auditors’ rasults section of the accompanying schedute of
findings and guestioned costs. E: RER

In our opinion, the Schaol complied,.in all E}gﬁaﬁé! .Eé:gpacts, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that'could have'a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022,

Basis for Opinion on anf_;_..'_ﬁ?ajgﬁfﬁé&eral P}S:g;ram

We conducted our aldil of comptiance in accordance with audiling standards generaily
accepted in the United Stales of America; the standards appllcable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards;issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and
the audit requirements of:Title"2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements,"Cast Principles, and Audif Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance}. Our responsibitities under those standards and ihe Uniform Guidance are
further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audhit of Compliance section of our
repor.

We are reguired to be independent of the School and ta meet our other ethicat responsibilities,
in accordance with refevant ethical requirements relating to our audil. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obiained ie sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on
campliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a fegal determination of
the School's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to abave,
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Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Page 2

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsibie for compliance with the requirements referred fo above and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internat control over compliance with the
requirements of laws, statules, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant
agreements applicable to the Scheal’s federal pragrams.

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Cur objectives are {o oblain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with
the compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and
exgress an opinion on the School's comptiance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not 2 guarantee thal an
audit conducted in accordance with generally accepled auditing standards, CGovernment
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect.material noncompliance when
it exists. The risk of nof detecting material noncompliance resulting: from fraud is higher than for
that resulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgsry, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internat controi Noncompliance with the compliance
reglirements referred to above is consldered maler_l_,a_} If there is a substantlal likefihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence thejudgment made by a reasonable user of
the report on compliance about the Schools mpEiantﬁé_.;with the requirements of each major
federal program as a whaote. :

I performing an audit in accordance with generaiiy acoepted auditing standayds, Govermment
Auditing Standards, and the Umfo:m Guzdance we

»  Exercise pmfessaona} ]udgmant and:'masntam professional skeptlcism throughout the
audit,

» |dentify and assess the rlsks of malena] noncompliance, whether due to fratid or error,
and design ang: perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such pracedures
mclude examining, on a mst basis, evidence regarding the School's compliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above and perfarming such ather pracedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances.

« Obtain an undersianding of the School's internal control over compliance refevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and
to test and report on internal control over comgpliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, but not for the piapose of expressing an opinion an the effectiveness of the
Schoal's internal control aver compiiance. Accordingty, no such cpiion is expressed.

We are required 1o communicate with those charged with governance regarding, anong other
matters, the planned scape ana iming of the audit and any significant defictencies and materiat
weaknesses in internal control over campliance that we identified during the audit.



Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beglanings Charter School
Page 3

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal controf over compliance exists when the design or operation of a contral
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detec! and correc!, noncompliance with a type of
comphance reguirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in intermal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, i internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonabie possibifity that material noncompliance with & type
of compliance reguirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, In internat control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severg:than a matenial weakness i
internal controt aver compliance, yet important enough to merit ‘attention by those charged with
governance,

Our consideration of internal control over compliance, was for the ilmlled purpose described in
the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of Complfance section above and was not designed
to identify all deficiencies in infernal controf over ccmpiiance that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies in Internal control over compiignce. Given thase limitations, during our
audit we dld not idenlify any deﬁcaencres i} mternal conlroi over comphance that we cons;der to

deficiencies in intemat contro! over compilance .may ‘oxist ihat wers not fdenhf ed.

Qur audif was hot designed for lhe .purpuse of :expressrng an opinion on the effectiveness of
internal controf cver compliance: According!y, no such opihion is expressed.

The purpose of this repord on mtemai_contro} over compliance is sotely to describe the scope of
our testing of internal. oonlroi ‘Over compliance and the resuits of that testing based on the
reguirements of the :U form Guidanoe “Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Harrison, New York
Qctober XX, 2022



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Schedute of Findihgs and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Section | - Summary of Audifors’ Results

Financial S{atements
Type of report the auditor issued on whether the
fimnancial statements audited were prepared in

accordance with U.S. GAAP: Unmodified
Internal contral over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X none reported
Noncompiiance material to the financial statements noted? yes _X 1o
Federal Awards
Internal control over major federal programs:
Material weakness{es) identified? yes X, no
Significant deficiency(ies) idenlified? X __none reported
Type of audstars’ report issued on compliance Gy,
for major federal programs: .. Unmodified
Any audit findings disciosed that are required
to he reported in accordance with 2 CFR 2{}{} 516{&)‘?" yes _X no

ldentification of majar federal programs:

Federal Assista sting Number(s) ..

Ném& of Federal Program or Cluster

84 425D sEducation Stabilization Fund/Elementary and
- Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund 1
B4 4250 Education Stabilization Fund/Efementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund ARP
84 426W Education Stabilizatiorn Fund/Efementary and
] Secondary Schoot Emergency Relief Fund ARP
HCY |t
Daoltar threshold used o distinguish
between Type A and Type B programs: $750,000
Auditee qualified as iow-risk auditee? yes X no

Section I ~ Financial Statement Findings

During ouir audit, we noted no material findings for the year ended June 30, 2022,

Section Ii] — Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

During our audit, we noted no material instance of noncompliance ang none of the cosls tested
which were reported in the federal fmancially assisted programs are questioned of
recommended 1o be disalfowed.

Section [V — Prior Year Findings

There were no findings &1 the prior year.
23



Application: Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School

Nichalas "Hishuk - ntishuk@banhes.org
20021-20022 Avnual Report

Swmmary

1D: GOGO0051E6
Status: Annual Report Submission

Entry 4b - Audited Financial Report Temiplate (BOR/NYC/BOE)

Completed - Ol 3T 2022

Fosiraciions « Regenis-Auinagrized Oharter Schools (EREY

Regents-authorized schools must download and complete the Excel spreadshect entilled “Awdiled
Financial Report Template” from the onfine portal or the 24621-2622 Arnual Rencrte webpage. Upload the
completed file in Excel format and submit by November 1, 2822,

EDLICATTON CORPORATTONS WITH MORE THAN ONE SCHOOL SHOULD COMPLETE THE

EXCEL SPREADSHEET FOR THE EDUCATION CORPORATION AS A WHOLE, NO'T FOR THE

INDIVIDUAL SCHOOQILS, PILEASE S1UI8MIT THE SAME EXCEL SPREADSHENT FOR FACH OF
THE SCROOILS,

PLEASE NOTE: This is a regairod task, and if is markaed vplivnaf lor adminislralive perpases
only.

Audited Annusl Financial Bepavt FY22 - BOE v2

Filtename: Audited Annual Finarcial Repurt B 1plIxDX.xlsx Size: Bh4 kB



Application: Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School

Nicholas Tishuk - nlishuk@bsnies.org
2021-2022 Annual Roeport

Saemmatry

I 0G0GO00100
Stalus: Annuat Report Submission

Enlry 4¢ - Additional Financial Documents

Completed - Dce 30 2022

fnstiuciions - Regents, NYCDOFE and Buffalo BOFE anthorized schools must uplead fimancial
documents and submit by November 1, 2022, the ifems listed below should be uploaded, with an
axoplanation if not applicable or availabie. For example, a “federal Single Audit was not regaired because
the schouol ¢id not expend federal funds of more than the $750,000 threshold.”

Advisory andfor Management letter

Federal Singte Audit

CSP Agreed-Upan Procedure Repart

Hvidence of Reguived Escraw Account for each schoot! 1}

Corrective Action Plan ior Audil Findings and Management Lotter Recommendations

131 Noke: for BOR schools chartered or renewed after the 2017-2018 school year, the escrow account per
school is $104,000.

PLEASE NOTE: This {s a vequired task, and il is marked optional for administralive purpnses
oniy.

Draft Management Letfer 10-2022

Fijename: Drafl_Management Letter 18-2022.pdf Stze: BG3.4 ki3

BSNE Braft FS (B}

Filename: BSNR Drafi BS 1 CoDPbol.odt Size: 9604 k3

Fscrow Statement §-2022

Fileaame: Kscrow Stalemenl_9-2022.docx Size: 5.1 MR
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DAVIES

ACCQUNTANTS AND ADVSSCRS

Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Auditars’ Comnunication on Internal Controd

in planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings
Charter School {the "School”) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the School's internal
controf over financial reporting (“internal control®) as a basls for designring audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our.opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.
Accordingly, we da not express an opinion on the effecﬂveness?éf tﬁé'ESchoai‘s internal control,

A deficiency in internal control exists when ihe de‘ilgn or operation “of a controt does not allow
management or employees, In the normal course of parformmg their assigned functions, 1o prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis: Armaterial weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entily's financiat statements w:if not be preuenied or defected and corrected, on a
timeiy basis. B

Our consideration of internal contral was for the Iimated purpose described in the first paragraph and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies:in intemnal controt that might be deficiencies, significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses and ‘therefore, there can be no assurance that alf such
deficiencies have been idenhﬂ

We did not identify any def caenc;es in mternai control that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined atove. o

This commnunication is intended solely for the nformation and use of management, the audit committee,
the Board of Trustees, the Depariment of Education of the Cily of New York, the Stale Education
Depariment of the State University of New Yaork, and others within the School, and is not intended to be
and should not be used by anyone olhar than thess specified parties.

Harrison, New York

, 2022
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independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trusiees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Report on the Audit of the Financiat Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beghmings Charter School (a nonprofit corporation), wihich conprise the statements of financial
positicn as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the fslated notes {o the financial
statements.

In our opinion, the financlal statements referred to above. presenf faidy i all material respects,
the financial posilion of Bedford Stuyvesant New Bagmmngs Chartar School as of June 30,
2022 and 2021, and the changes in is net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance W!th accounting principles generally acce_pted in'the United States of Ametica.

Basis for Opinien

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing :standards generally accepted i the
United States of America and the:standards:applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued: by the' ‘Comptrolier General of the United States, Owr
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements:section df our repart. We are required to be independent
of Bediord Stuyvesant New. Be"éinnmgs Charter School and fo meet aur other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance’ Wwith the:relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We
believe thai the audit ewdenoa we: have oObtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our aLdit opinions. -

Responsibilities of Managémgﬁit: for the Flnanclal Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financiat statemenis
in accordance with accounting principies generally accepted in the United States of America,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of iemal contiol relevant to (he
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstaterment, whether due to fraud ar ersor.

in preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Bedford
Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School's ability to contintie as a going concern within one
year atter the date that the financiat statements are avaifable o be issued.



Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charier Schgot
Page 2

Auditors® Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Gur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whofe are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or efror, and to issue an
auditors’ repont that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee thal an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will
always detect a material misstaternent when it exists. The risk of not detecting a maierial
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve colusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the averride of internat
contiol. Misstatements are considared material it there Is @ substantlal likelihood that,
individuably or in the aggregate, they would infiuence the judgmenl made by a reasonable user
based cn the financial statements.

in performing an audit in accordance with ganeraﬂy accapted audilmg standards and
Government Auditing Standards, we: o

»  EXxercise professional judgment and malntair ;'}':rﬁfesslonai skepticism throughout the

audit.

o ldentify and assess the risks of material misslatement of the financial statements,
whether due {o fraud or errory-and destgn ‘and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such pmcedures mc!ude examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and d:sc105ures‘m thefi nc&ai statements

»  Obtain an underslanding of internal contm! refevant to the audit in order to design audit
pracedures thatiare appropnale in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an:opinlon on:the effectiveness of Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings
Chaiter School's mlernat ocmircl Accordingty, no stich opinian s expressed.

v Lvaluate the appmpqg_tene“is of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

« Conclude whether, in ot judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings
Charter School's ability 1o continue as a going concers for a reasonable period of time.

We are required o communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain infernat
controf related matters that we identified during the audit.



Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Page 3

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forining an opinion on the financial slatemenis as
a whole. The accompanying schedule of exgenditures of federal awards, as reguired by Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regufations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Regquirements for Federal Awards, is presented for purposes of additionat
analysic and s not a required pant of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibifity of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has
been subjected o the auditing procedures app’ried itt the atidit of the firancial statements and
certain additional procedures, lncluding comparing and reconciting such information directly to
the undertying accounting and olher records used to prepare the financial statements or (o the
{inancial statements themselves, and other additional pmoedures in accordance with auditing
standards generaily accepted in the United States of America. In"our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in ali material respects in relation to the f nanc;at statements asa whole.

Other Reporting Reguired by Govemmeanudemg Standards

In accordance with Gauammant Audmng Si‘andards we,_have also :SSued our report dated
internal contfcf ouer financial reporting and on our tests ‘'of its compliance with certain prowsmns
of laws, regulations, confracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is solely to describe the scope of ‘our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compiiance and the results of lhat lesting, and not to provide an opinion on ihe
effectiveness of Bedford Stuwes_gr_:_t___New ‘Beginnings Charter School's internal controi over
financial reporting or on complfiance,. That repart is an integral part of an audit petformed in
accordance with Govemmant “Audiling Standards in considering Bedford Stuyvesant MNew
Beginnings Charter School's Interhat control over financial reporting and compliance.

Harrison, New York
, 2022



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Statements of Financial Paosition

June 30,
2022 2021
ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash $ 4,860,082 $ 4,290,182
Grants and contracts receivable 2,866,870 887,275
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 38,800 20,038
Total Current Assets 7.798,852 5,197,483
Froperty and equipment, net . 1,877,445 1,773,403
Restricted cash 75615
Securily deposits 79,845
$ 9,831,833 § 7,126,356
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Cuhiren! Liabilities
Accounts payable and acciued expenses $ 695010 $ 347,767
Accrued payrolt and payroll taxes ' 551,650 501,699
Deferred rent, current portion 287,200 287,200
Refundable advances™ 163,568 3,080
Total Current Liabiiities 1,697,428 1,239,746
Deferred rent 2,812,994 3,100,184
Paycheck Protection Program lfoan payable - ,985,588
Totat Liabilifies 4,513,422 6,325,529
tet assets, without donor restrictions 5,321,411 800,827
$ 9,831,833 ¥ 7,126,358

See holes to financial statements



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Statements of Activities

Year Ended June 30,
2022 2021

CPERATING REVENUE
State and local per puptt operating revenue

General education $ 12,050,760 $ 11,508,457

Special education 2,550,530 2,505,783

Facilities 790,141 768,13
Federal grants 4675437 1,3G2,186
Federal £-Rate and IDEA 171,631 138,877
State and city grants 328,341 341,513

Total Operating Revenue 16,564,838

EXPENSES
Program Services

Regular education 11,286,141 14,062,638
Special education 3,407,094 3,003,987
Supplementary education 374,849 305,470
Total Program Services 15,068,004 13,372,095
Suppaorting Seivices
Management and general 3,118,776 2,598,699
Fundraising 15,752 13430
Total Expenses 18,202,532 15,984,224
Surplus from Operations 2,365,308 580,615
SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and private grants 28,366 30,030
Donated goods 99,994 "
Other income 41,327 11,472
Gain on forgiveness of Paycheck
Protection Program loan 1,685,589
Total Support and Other Revenue 2,155 276 47,502
Change in Net Assets 4,520,584 622,117
NET ASSETS, WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS
Beginning of year 800,827 178,710
Ead of year $ 5,321,411 $ 800,827

See notes o financial statements
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Statements of Cash Fiows

Year Ended June 30,

2022 2021
CASH FLOWS FROWM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $§ 4520584 § 622117
Adjustments tc reconcite change in net asseails
to net cash from operating activifies
Deprectation and amoriization 452,622 384,261
Deferred rent o (287,200) {287,200)
Gain on forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program loan " {1,885,569) -
Changes in operating assets and liabililies _
Grants and contracts receivable (4,982,595) (510,202)
Prepaid expenses and other cuiment assefs “{18,864) 52,778
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 347,243 166,968
Accrued payrol and payrolt taxes {50,043) {82,450)
Refuhdahle advances 160,488 44
Nel Cash from Operaling Activities 1,156,040 346,315
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITY
FPurchases of property and equzpment {556,064} (389,382}
Net Change in Cash and Restncted_Cash 588,976 {43,067
CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH
Beginping of year 4,365,797 4,408,864
End of year $ 4865773 $ 4,365,797

See notes to financia! statements



1.

Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Financial Statemenis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Organization and Tax Status

Pediford Stuyvesant New Beginpings Charter School {the “Scheel"} is a New York Siate, not-
for-profit educational corporation {hat was incarporated to cperate a charter school pursttant to
Atticte 56 of the Education Law of the State of New Yoik. The School was granted & provisional
charer {the “Charter”) on January 12, 201( valid for a lerm of five years and renewable upon
expiration by the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York. The School
rerewed its Charer for an additional five-year term expiring June 30, 2623, Al the Schoeol,
families, educators and community members wiit join together to creale a suppartive and
rigorous academic environment for all students. Through the pursait of 21sk-century fearning,
project-based and service learning, and traditional coursewark; students will be prepared to
succeed in academically competitive schools as well as be'ébma responsible citizens of the
global community. Classes commenced In Brookiyn, New York in September 2010 and the
School provided education to approximately 712 students in kmdargarten through eighth grade
during the 2021-2022 academic year. :

The New York City Departiment of Education provtdes transportat:on dtrectiy o some of the
Schoof's students. Such costs are not inciuded inithese financial statements. The Schaol
provides Lhiversaf free lunch to all of the Schoof's schoia:_r__g_

Except for taxes that may be due for unréféhed ﬁéiﬁess income, the School is exempt from
federal incoma taxes under Section 501({:)(3}0f the Internal Revenue Code and from state and
locat incone taxes under comparabTe Iaws :

Summary of Signlﬁcant Acca
Basis of Presen taffcn and Use of Estfmates

The accompanymg ﬁnanmai stataments have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generatly accapied in"the United States of America (“U.8. GAAP"), which requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and Habilittes and disclosure of contingent assefs and Eabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the mepored amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Accordingly, actual resuite could differ from those estimates.

Nef Assef Preseniation

Resources for various purposes are classified for accounting and reparting purpeses info net
asset categories established according to nature and purpose as follows:

Net assels without donor resirictions - censist of resowrces available for the general
support of the Schoof's operations. Net assets without donar restrictions may he used at
the discretion of the Schaool’'s management andfor the Board of Truslees.



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

2. Sumwnary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued}
Net Asset Presentation {continued)

Net assets with donor rostrictions — reprasents amounts restricted by donars for specific
activities of the School or to be used at a tuture date. The Scheol records contribulions as
net assets with donor resfriciions if they are received with donor stipuiations that Emit their
use either through purpose or time restrictions. VWhen a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a time restriction ends or a purpose restriction is fulfitfed, net assets with donor
restrictions are rectassified {o net assels without donor restrictions and reponed in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. The School had no net
assets with donor restrictions as of June 30, 2022 and 2021.

Restricted Cash

Under the provisions of its charter, the School established an escrow account to pay for legal
and audit expenses that would be associated with g dissokition, shoufd it occur.

The following lable provides a reconciliafion. of cashand restricted cash reported within the
stateiments of financial position fo the amounts presenbed It the statements of cash flows as of
June 30 :

2021
Cash ¢ 4,200,182
Restricted cash 75615

$ 4965773 § 4,365,797

Property and Equf,t;};}gpt

The School follows the prattice of capitatizing all expenditures for property and egquipment with
costs in excess of $1,000 and a usefud iife in excess of ane year. Leasehald improvements are
amorstized over the shorier of the ternt of the lease, inciusive of all renewal periods, which are
reascnably assured, or the estimated useful life of the asset. Purchased properly and
equipment are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition. Minor costs of maintenance and
repairs are expensed as incuired. Al property and equipment purchased with government
funding is capitalized, unless the government agency retains fegal title to such assels, in which
case such assets are expensed as incuired.

Depreciation and arnordization 16 recognized on the strarght-line method over the esfimated
useful lives of such assets as falfows:

Computers and equipment 3 -5 years
Furniture ang fixtures 7 years
Software 3 years



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Noles to Financial Statements
Junte 30, 2022 and 2021
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {confinued)
Property and Equipment {continued)
Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment if the use cf the asset significantly
changes or another indicator of possible impairment is identified. if the carrying amount for the
asset is not recoverable, the asset is written down to its fair value. There were no asset
impairments for the years ended June 30, 2622 or 2021.

Refundable Advatices

The School records certain govemment Operating feve!}:i_.éé:".as refundable advances until
related services are performed, at which time they are recognized as revenue.

Deferred Rent

The Schoo! records its rent in accordance with:1.S,GAAP whereby alf renfal payments,
including fixed rent increases, are recognized on a ‘straight-ine basis. The dlfference between
the straight-line rent expensa and the reguired lease payments as well as any unamortized
lease incentives, is reflected in deferred irent: in the accompanymg statements of financial
position. ; i

Revenue and Support

Revenue from the state and local govemments resulting from lhe Scheol's charter status, and
based on the number:of students anrolted, ls recorded when services are performed i
accordance with the: charter ‘agreement. Federat and other state and foca! funds are recorded
when expenditures:a re incumred and biflable to the government agency.

Contiibutions are recogmzed when the donor makes a promise to give {o the Schaol thatis, in
substance, unconditional,:Grants and other contributions of cash are reported as net assels
with donor restrictions if they are raceived with donor stiputations. Restricted contributions and
grants that are made to support the School's curent year activilies are recorded as nef assets
withowt donor resiricticns. Caonfributions of assets other than cash are recorded at thew
estimated fair value at the date of donation. In-kind donations are recorded at the estimated fair
valtie at the dale the services and goods are received.

tlarketing and Recruiting
Markeling and recruifing costs are expensed as mcurred for staff and student recruiiment.

Markeling and recruiling exgense for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 was $129,161
and $56,547.
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter Schoal

Notes to Financiad Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued}
Measure of Operalions

The statements of activities report all changes in net assels, including changes in net assels
from operating and non-operating activities. Operating activities consist of those items
aitributable fao the Scheols ongoing services. Non-operating activities ihclude gain on
forgivenese of Paycheck Protection Program foan, revenite and support fiom non-
governmental sources that include grants and contrihutions revenue, return on invesiiments
and other activities constdered to be of a non-recurring nature,

Functional Expense Allocation

The majority of expenses can generally be directly identified With the program or supporting
service to which they relate and are charged accordingfy Other’ expenses by function have
been aliocated among program and supporting sepvices classifications on the basis of periodic
time and expense studles and other basis as delermmed by management of the Schoot to be
appropriate.

Reclassifications

Certain 2021 accounts have been reciasmf d io oonform to the 2022 financial statement
presentation, 2

Accounting for Uncertainty in r:.w_&mé'if'éiéé'

The Schaol recognizes the effect ofincome 1ax positions only if those positions are more likely
than not to be sustained. Managemsent has detenmined that the School had ho uncertain tax
positions that would :require financiat statement recognition or disclosure. The School is no
longer subject o exanmahons_by the applicable taxing jurisdictions for years prior (o June 30,
2019.

Suhseqguent Events Evafuation by Management

Management has evaluated subsecgrent events for disclosure and/or recognition in the
financial statements through the date that the financial siatements were available to be issued,
which dafe is , 2022.

3. Grants and Contracts Receivable
Granls and contracis receivable consist of federal, state, city entittements and grants. The
School expecis to collect these receivahles within one year. Management has assessed the

need far an allowance for doubtfud accounts and has determined that such allowance s not
necessary.

12



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Naotes to Financial Statements
June 34, 2022 and 2621
4. Property and Eguipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30:

a2 2021 _
Camputers and equipment § 1,714,318 $ 1,325,782
Furniture and fixtures 743,347 502,187
{ easehold improvements 3,086,934 2,960 566
Software 81,836 81,8936
4 870,471

5,426,635 .-

Accumulated depreclation _
and amortization (3,549,080) . (3,087,068}
$ 1,877,445  $:1,773,403

5. Liquidity and Availabifity of Financial Assets =

Financial assets available for general expgnditure, .that is, without donor or other restrictions
imiting their use within ohe year of the siatemants of nancla1 positlon dates, are comprised of
the folowing st June 306: B :

2022 2021
= § 4,880,082  § 4,280,182
2,868,870 887,275

$ 7,760,952  § 6177457

Cash
Grants and coniracts receiva

Ag part of the Schoot's liquidity management plan, the status of grants and contracts receivabie
is menitared regularly and any:excess cash is held in money market accounts and other liquid
instruments until it is required for operafionat use, The School will continue to rely on funding
received from the New York City Department of Education fo caver its future operating costs
{see Note 11). in addillon, the Schoo! has a $50,000 iine of credif, which it could draw upon.

8. Paycheck Protection Program Loan Payable

On May 15, 2020, the Schoct qualified for and received a iocan pursuant to the Paycheck
Protection Program ("FPP", & program implemented by the U.S. Small Business
Administration {"SBA™) under the Corcnavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act, from a
quafificd PPP fender, for an aggregate principal amount of $1,985,589 (the "FPPP Loan™). The
PPP Loan bore interest at a fixed rate of 1.0% per anhum, had a tern of two years, and was
unsecured and guaranteed by the SBA. The principal amount of the PPP Loan was subject fo
fargiveness under the PP upon the Schoal's request to the exdent that the PPP toan
proceeds were used to pay expenses penmitted by the PPP, including payrolt costs, covered
rent and mortgage obligations, and covered ulility paymenls inclered by the School The
Schoal appiied for forgiveness of the PPP [oan with respect to these covered expenses. On
July 27, 2021, the PPP Loan was forgiven by the SBA, and as such, the Scheot has recognized
the proceeds as gain on forgiveness of Paycheck Protection Program locan in the
accompanying statements of activifiss.

13
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Motes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 202t

Line of Credit

On Aprif 23, 2012, the School entered info an uasecured $50,000 ine of credit agreement with
Capital One Bank to provide warking capitat. The line has no expiration dale and bears interest
at the Wal Street Journal Prime Rate plus 5.75%. Interest is payabie on a monthly basis. There
were no outstanding balances under the line of credit as of June 30, 2022 and 2021,

Bonated Goods

Donated goods are recorded at their fair value when received. During the year ended June 30,
2022, one entity provided computers to the Schoo! at no charge. The vaiue of these goods
meels the criteria for recognition in the financial statements:and it is recordad at fair vafue of
$99,984 for the year ended June 30, 2022, Fair value is asi:mated using market vaiue of simifar
goods avaiiable for purchase by the Schaol. The computers will be used for program services,
and the value of the computers is included I suppﬂes and matarials In the accompanying
statements of activities and functional expenses ‘Thare .were no danor-imposed restrictions
associated with the donated goods. : 3

Employee Benefit Plan

The School maintains a pension plan qualified under:internat Revenue Code 401{k), for the
nenefit of #s eligible employees, :Under the‘plan, the School provided matching contributions
ranging from 5% to 10% of the: partlcipants annual compensation based on years of service.
Empioyee match for the years endad 30 2022 and 2021 amounted to $219,421 and
$255,616.

Concentration of CreditRisk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Schoot to concentrations of credit and market
risk consist pdncipatii'bf_pash::_éﬁd resiricted cash with financlal instiutions, which from time to
time may exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporalion (‘FEXC™) limit. The School does
not believe that a significant sk of foss due 1o the failure of a financial institution presently
exists. As of June 30, 2022 and 2021 approximately $4,715,000 and $4,1 15,600 of cash was
maintained with an instilution in excess of FDIC hmits.

Concentration of Revenue and Support

The School receives a substantial portion of its revenue and support from the New York City
Department of Educaticn. For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the Schaool received
approximately 68% and 88% of total revenue and suppoit from the New Yark City Departiment
of Rducation, if the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating these revenues,
the School’s finances could be materially adversely alfecied.
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charfer School

Notes ta Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021%

Commithient

On September 1, 2010, the School entered into a non-canceiable operating fease for office and
classroont space expiring on June 30, 2030, with an option to renew the lease for an additional
ten years. The iease provides for rent escalations and the School is responsible for utitities, real
estate taxes, and other operating expenses. The Schootl is receiving a partial rent credit for the
first 10 years of the lease.

Futtire minimum lease payments are as foltows for the years ending June 30;

2023 $ 1.605,186
2024 1.805,186
2025 1.605,186
2026 1,765,705
2027 1,765,705
Thereafter 5297 114

Rent expense fof the years ended June 30, 2022'and 2021 was $1,317,986 and $1,337,986.

Contingency

Certain grants and contracts miay be subject {o audit by the funding sources. Such audits
might result in disallowanicas of ‘Costs submitied for reimbursement, Management is of the
opinion that such.icost dissiowatces, if any, will not have a material effect on lhe
accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no amounts have been provided in the
accompanying financial statements for such potentiat claims.

Risks and Uncartaintie;

The School's aperations and financial performance may be affected by the recent COVID-19
outhreak which has spread globally and is expected to adversely affect economic conditions
throughout the world. i the outhreak continues and conditions worsen, the School may
experience a disruplion in operations as well as a decline in revenue activities, Economic
uncerainty is refaled to the potenlial reduction andifor detays in sfate and local per pupif
operating revenue, shortfalis and variations in enroliment, and operational and olher changes
that could increase expenses. The outoreak may adversely affect the School's activities,
financial condition, restlts of operations, and cash fiows. Management is closely monitoring the
impact of COVID-19 and believes the Schoaol is taking appropriate actfons to mitigate the
negative impact. However, management is unable to estimate the financial impact, if any,
refated to this matter.

R R & W



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Uniform Guidance
Schedules and Reporis

June 30, 2022 .+
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Gharter School

Notes to Scheduie of Expenditures of Federat Awards
Year Ended JSune 30, 2022

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards {the “Schediie”) includes
the federal award activity of Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter Schoc! {the
"Schoof"}, under programs of the federal goverimment for the year ended June 30, 2022.
The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federsf Regulations Parl 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards ("Uniform
Guidance”™). Because ihe Schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of
ihe School, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in
net assets or cash flows of lhe School.

Summary of Significant Accounting Pollmes :__:.:._"::"::

Expenditures reported on tha Schedule are feported on the accrual basie of accounting.
Such expenditures are recognized following'the cost principles contained i the Unifonm
Guidanca, whereln cerfain types of expenditure' are not allowable or are limiled as to
reimbursement.

indirect Cost Rate

The Schoof has efected not 1o s

45 the ﬁ}:-percant de minimis indirect cost rate allowed
urder the Uniform Guidance.
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' GCONNOR
DAVIES

ACCOUNTANTS ARD SLVISORS

Report on internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Sfatements Performed in Accordance With
Guovernment Auditing Standards

independent Audifors' Report

Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards: generaify accepteci in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits confained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Complraller General of the” Untted Stales, the financial
statements of Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter Schoo} (the "Schaal”) (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the stalement of financlat pasiion as of June 30, 2022, and the
reiated statements of aclivities, functional expsnses: ‘and ‘cash flows for the year then ended,
and the reiated notes fo the financial statemenis and have issued our report thereon dated
October XX, 2022. :

Report on Internat Control Over Financial Raportmg

in planning and performing our audit of:the fnanmat statements, we considered the School's
mternal control over financiat: reportmg {mtema! control} as a basis for designing audil
procedures that are appropriate in the ‘circumstances for the purpose of expressmg our apinien

effectiveness of the S&_:_i_]oo! s mterna1 control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the School's intem__z__@i control,

A deficiency in infernal confrol exists when the deslgn or operation of a cantrof does not atfow
management ar employees:inilhe normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a8 material misstatement of the entily's financial statements wili not be prevented,
or delected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control {nat is fess severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of inlernal control was for the limited purpose described in the fust paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal controf that might he
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limifafions, during our audil we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider o be material weaknesses.,
However, malerial weaknesses or sigiificant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.
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Board of Trusfees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Page 2

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reascnakble assurance about whether the School's financial slatements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of s compliance with certain provisions of
iaws, regulations, contracts, and gramt agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do ot
express such an apinion. The results of our tesis disclesed no insfances of nencompliance or
cther matiers that are required to be reporled under Governmment Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

c‘omphance and the results of that testing, and not to pmu]de an np;mon on the effectiveness of
the entily’'s infernal control or on compllance. This: report ls an’ integrai part of an audit
performed in accordance with Governmenf Audﬁmg Standards in“considering the entity's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this cgmmumcahon is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Harrison, New Yark
Qctcbher XX, 2022




" OCONNOR
DAVIES

ACCOUNTANTS AND AZVISORS

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and Report on internal Control
Cver Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School

Report on Compliance for Eachk Major Federai Program

Opinian on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Chartar Schoot (the “School"}
compliance with the types of compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct‘and matsriat effect on each of the Schoof's
majar federat pragrams for the year ended June 30, 2022 The School's major federal pragrams
are identified in the summary of auditers’ resulis secticn of the accompanying schedule of
findings and guestioned costs. i

tn our opinion, the Schaol compiled,. in alt maiersai respects with the types of compliance
requirements referred o above lhat' cou!d_ have - direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended Jun' 3{] 2022

Basis for Opinicn on Each_Maja':'Federa} ngram

We conducted our __;_a_udli of comphance in accordance with auditing standaids generafly
accepted in the United:States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States; and
the audid requirements of :Title”'2 U.8. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requ;remenrs ‘Cost Principles, and Audif Requirements for Federal Awards
{Uniform Guidange}. Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are
further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our
repart.

We are required to be independent of the School and to meet owr other ethical responsibitities,
in accordance with refevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our cpition on
campliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of
the School's compliance with the compliance requirenients referred {o above.
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Board of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Page 2

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsibie for compliance with the requirements referred {o above and for the
design, impiementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the
requirements of laws, stalutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracis or grant
agreements applicable to the School's federat programs.

Auditors'’ Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reascnabie assurance ahout whether material noncompliance with
the compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or erfror, and
express an opinion on the School's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and thargfare is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with generally accepied .guditing standards, Government
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always getect material noncomphiance when
it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompiiance resuiting from fraud is higher than for
that resulting from error, as fraud may invoive gollusion, forgery intentionat cmissions,
misrepresentations, or the ovemide of internal controt Noncompliance with ihe compliance
requitements referred {0 above is considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
mdividuaily or in the aggregate, It would influence thejudgment made by a reasonable user of
the repart on compliance about the Schocis compizanca thh the regulrements of each major
federat program as a whale. i

in performing an audit in accordance ‘with ganarat!y accepied auditing standards, Government
Auditing Standards, and the Umfcrm Gutdance we

d'::mamtam professional skepticism throughout the

s [Exercise professfonai judgment
audit.

+ [dentify and assass the nsks of maienai noncompliance, whether due to fraud or envor,
and design and: perform audlt pracedures respansive to those risks, Such pracedures
inciude examining,on a test basis, evidence regarding the School's compliance with the
compfiance requirements referred to above and performing such cther pracedures as we
considesed necessary In the circumstances.

+« Obtain an understanding of the Schoof's internal control over compliance refevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are apgropriate in the circumstances and
to test and report on iternai contral over compliance in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance, bul not for the purpase of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
School's internal controf over comphance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required tc communicate with thase charged with governance regarding, among other
meatters, the planned scope and timing of the audil and any significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses in internat control over compliance that we identiffed during the audit.



Boaid of Trustees
Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
Page 3

Report on Internal Confrof Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal conltrol over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compiliance does not allow management or employees, in the normat course of performing
their assigned functions, io prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliahce with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material wealness in internaf
cantral over compfiance is a deficiency, ar a combination of deficiencies, in internal contre} over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirerent of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and
cortected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, In internal control over compliance with a type of
comphiance requirement of a federal program that is less severs:lhan a material weakness in
internal controt over compliance, yet important enough to meritiattention by those charged with
governance. :

Our consideration of internal cantrot over campllance was for the fimited purpose described in
the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed
to identify all deficiencles in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies in Interaal conirof over comp!iance Given these limitattons, during our
atdit we did not identify any deficiencies in inlarnal contrg).over compilance that we consider to
be material weaknesses, as defined abova. However, ‘material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies in intemal controf over compljance may exist that were not identified.

Cur audit was not designed for the purpuse of ‘expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
internat confrol over compizance_ Aocordingiy, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this repo_:f_i__:gn_.-_Jg;erna}_,_gontmi over compliance is solely to describe the scope of
our festing of internal .conirol tvar o'c':mphance and the results of that testing based on the
regiirements of the Unlfmm Gusdance ‘Accordingly, this report is nat suitable for any other
purpose.

Harrison, New York
Cotober XX, 2022



Bedford Stuyvesan{ New Beginnings Charter School

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended june 3¢, 2022

Section | - Summary of Auditors’ Results

Financial Statements
Type of report the auditor issuved on whether the
financial statements audited were prepared in

accardance with U.S. GAAP: Unmadified
Interaal controi over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified? ves _X ho
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes _ X none reported
Nonconpliance material io lhe financial statemernts noted? yes X 1o
I~ederal Awards '
internal contral over major federal programs:
Material weakness{es) identified? yes _X 10

Significant deficiency(ies) identified? N Zin yes _ X none reparted
Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance i

for major federal programs: Unmodified
Any audit findings dieclosed that are required - .
{c be reported in accordance with 2 CFR 2{10 51S(a) yes _X_ no

{dentification of major federat programs:

federal Assistance Listing Number(sj .

84 425D

Name of Federal Program ar Cluster

:Education Stabilization Fund/Elementary and
Secondary Schoot Emergency Relief Fund It

84.425U Education Stabilization Fund/Elemeniary and
Sacondary School Emergency Relief Fund ARP
84.425W Education Stabitization Fund/Elementary and
Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund ARP
_ HCY |
Dolar threshold used to distinguish
between Type A and Type B programs: $750,060
Auditee guelified as low-risk auditee? yes_ X no

Section }| ~ Financial Statement Findings

During our audit, we noted no material findings for the year ended June 306, 2022,

Section lii — Federat Award Findings and Questioned Costs

Curing our audit, we noted no material inslance of noncompkiance and none of the costs tested
which were reporled in the federal financially assisted programs are questioned or

recominended to be disalowed.

Section IV — Prior Year Findinas

There were no findings in the prior year.
23



Application: Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School

Nichelas Tishule - nlishuk@bsnbes.org
2021-2022 Annual Report

Summary

113: HOGDO0GOTH0
Status: Annual Report Submission

Entry 4d - Financial Services Contact Information

Completed - Oct 30 2622

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE anthorized scliosls should enter financial contact inforination
ckirectly inta the farm within the porial by November 1, 2023,

Form for "Financial Services Contact information"”

1. Schoot Based Fiscal Contact maformation

School Based fiscal Schoo! Based Fiscal Schoof Basegd fiscal
Contact Name Contack Emait Cantact Phone
Lisa-Renee Brown irbrownigshenbrs.org 718-453-1001

2. Audit Firm Centact information

School Audit School Audit Schaoo] Audit Yaars Working With

{ontact Name Contact Email Contact Phone This Audit Fiem

Gus Saliba 16




3, if applicable, pfease provide contact information for the school’'s oulsourced financial

services firm.

Firen Name

Bookkewping
- Charter
School
Business
Management

Contact

Person

taron Wakker

Mailing

Adctress

237 West
57th St,
Suite 3061,
New York, NY
10003

Email

Phone

Years With

Firm

10



Application: Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School

Nichotas Tishuk - ntishuk@hsnhes.arg
22120272 Aonual Report,

Sammary

i1}: 0000000100
Status: Annueal Heport Submission

Entry 5 - Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget
Completed - Ocl 27 4022
SUNY-anthorized charter schosls should download the 2022-271 Budoget snd Ouarieriv Sepon:

Tembiate and the 20272-23 Budoot Nerrathve Crsestionnaire {rom Ehe STINY website and upload the
completed template into Epicenter. SUNY CSI will forward to NYSED CSQ. Due November 1, 2022,

Regents, NYCDE, and Buffalo BOE aunthorized charter schools should upioad a copy of the
school’s FYZ22 Budgel using the 2022-2623 Bndael Tempinte in the nortal or from the Aanual Report
woebsite, Duwe Novemboer 1, 2622,

‘the assumptions column showtd be completed for all revenuve and expanse ifems untess the item is self
explanatory. Wiere applicable, reference the page nwnber or section in the application narrative that
indicates the assumption being made. For instance, studenl crrollment would veference the applicable
page numher in Sectian [, ¢ of the applicatien narrative.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposces
only.

REWEWAL 2022- Anproved 3.24.22 Budget ¥FY23 Board

Fitename: HENEWAE,_2022-_Apguoveal_5-24-22 Dud XizEfuY.pdf Skee: 67.2 kB



BSNBCS FY23 Budget

F¥23 Budgsl for Bedford
SApvesan: New Eepinntee. .

Apyproved 5-
24.22 BOT
FY232 Budgot

fncome

4709 Per Pupi
4302 Per Pup! slines - SPED
4305 NY tHitale 1axbook A5 [NYSTL)

.512,519.430

$2,400,000
544,370

$i0.206

5267008

$50,0G0:

3519038

1203 T |

4204 1 15

4207 Taie BIA

Recnrlment

Total £160

Totai 4100 State Granes 6,111,047
4201;nm for Bpectzl EducsloT, $156,905]
$330,672
42US £ Reta for ?ech'Comlv R . -1
4206 1112 IV Funds 3228'51
4707 Skl Nutrilseral funds- Feg _$5800,000
514,686
0
1211 ESSERZ Funding 50
%212 ARI? Fording T ._S _2.{]51 454
Totsl 4200 Fedarel Granis _ $3,250,853
4301 1nresiaeles Cortnzations _. S‘!‘E,OGO
4302 Resldeled Conlisutions 515,000
43063 Indivirzl Doaztions 515,000
4307 Foundadion Sranls $295,000
$340,000
4401 Interest {nwnc -
4405 Macstensous [ncome
Toiad 4400 Misceflanecus lucome _$ES5.000
Tatal hicome §$19,756,900
| Ttal 5090 Compuzsalion 514,427 433
[etal 600 Eamatl e+ = 52,615,407
Total 640 Carcsal & Adminisiralive S1_.iTU'H£
Tolai 6200 #rofessicnal Sensoos $?E_3?_,!_i_[_3_3_
Todial 6300 Frotessicnat Developmenl $11i,[§ri_ﬁ_l
Total 6400 Markeding and StalFS4nienl
$107,940)
Total $500 Tunidralsing 344 Everts B s_b_’q,ﬁhi
Towal T1Q0 C—u|_|il:x!5§_r_|:|_| And Classiacm SEZ28 N0
Tot $2.764.919
________ $275 825
| $26,250;
$19,546,502
Joiab Rewenues $19,766,900
Fotat Expenses . $19,646,502
[Nat Dporating income $210,397

BOT §.24.22



Application: Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School

Nichelas Tishuk - nlishuk@hbsehes.org
2021-2022 Annual Report

Summary

ID: QGOGDOGLO0
Status: Annual Report Submission

Entry 7 BOT Membership Table

Compleled - Aug [ 2022

instructions

Required of ALL charter schools

ALL charter schools ar aducation corpoerations goveraing multiple schools must complete the Board of
Trustees Membership Table within the online portal. Please bhe sure to include and idenlidy parents who
are members of the Board of ‘Frustees and indicate whoether parents are voting or non-voting members,

Entry 7 BOT Table

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools are reguired to provide information for VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED chatter schools are required to provide
information for alf --VOTING and NON-VOTING-- trustees.

BEDFORD STUYVESANT NEW BEGINNINGS CHARTER SCHOOL 800000067232

Authorizer:

Whe is the authorizer of your charter school?

NYCDOE

1. 2021-2822 Board Member Information {(Enter info for each BOT member)



Trustiee Trustee Positian
Name Email an the
Address Board

Viclar ]

) Chair
Rivera
Mikhael Trustoc/
Edouard Memhor
Jostee Trusteef
De Paz Membet
Doris Treasure
Givens r
foseph Trustee/
Sciame Member
Kevin
pMeshitt

Commit  Voting
tee Member
Affiliatio  Por By-
ns Laws
(YN}

Chair
{(2020-
Present

) Yes
Treasure
Fi2G17-
2020}

Trustep Yo

Trustee
Chair
(2010 -
2020}

Yes

Treaasure
r{2022-
present) Yes
Secretar

y (2020-
2022)

Triistee Yes

Trustee,

Chair of
Family

Life

{former
fngage  Yes
ment)
Cornnt,

247

Numbeoer
of Terms

Served

i2

12

Start
bale of
Current
Terrn
{(MM/DD
YYYY}

0710142
021

Q270542
22

02/05/2
G622

0710172
021

07/01/2
021

07/01/2
021

End
Date of
Current
Torem
{MMDD
FYYYY)

06/30/2
022

06/36/2
022

063042
G272

06/30/2
622

06/30/2
022

06/3042
022

Roard
Mooting
5
Attende
d
Quring
2021-

2022

10

5 or less

5 orless

10

5 or iess



{ee
(2010
present)}

Secrefar
y (2022-
present}
; Chair
Secretar 071012 0630/
Educati  Yes 12 . i0
¥ o 021 022

Commit

Cecelia
Russn

tee
{20106-
present)
Trustea/ 047122 0643042

Trustee  Yos 1 N 5 orless
Member 022 (122

Shawn
Carson
Trusiee! 0710142 110742

Trustee  Yes 2 ) S or %S
Maoamber 022 021

Tarnikka
Pate

la. Are there more than 8 members of the Board of Trustees?

Yos



1b. Board Member information

10

11

12

13

1.4

15

Trestee Trusiee Pasition
Name £mail on the
Address Board
teticia
Theodor Trusteey
o- Member
Greche
Tyler
!:l c srustec/
cCann
Member
alf

Commit  Vating Number

tee Member of lerms

Affiliatic  Per By- Served

ns Laws

{Y/N)

Trustee,
Chair of
Develop
ment
Commit
tee
{(201.0-
2018}

Yes 13

Treasure
r{2020-
Present)
Frustee

lc, Are there more than 15 members of the Board of Trustees?

o

417

Start
Date of
Current
Tertn
(MDD
YY)

G7/G112
021

07/0142
021

End
Date of
Current
Term
(MM
YYYY}

03/14/2
022

037342
022

Board
ieeting
s
Altende
d
During
2021-
2022

5 or tess

5 of less



2. INFORMATION ABOUY MEMBERS OF THE BOARP OF TRUSTEES

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees oniy
2. REGENTS, NYCPOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools nrovide a response relative to

all trustees.

2. Total Number of BOT Members on june 30, 2022 8

b Totai Number of Members Added During 2021-
2022

¢. Total Number of Members who Departed during
2021-2022

gd.Total Mumber of members, as set in Bylaws, .
5-15
Resalution or Minutes

3. Number of Board meetings held during 2021-2022

12

4. Numher of Beard meetings scheduled for 2022-2023

12

Total number of Voting Members on June 30, 2022;

Total numbker of Voting Members added during the 2021-2022 school year:



Total number of Voting Members who departed during the 2021-2022 school year:

Total Maximum Number of Voting members in 2021-2022, as set by the board in bylaws,

resolution, or minutes:

15

Total number of Non-Voting Members on fune 30, 2022;

Totat number of Non-Voting Members added during the 2021-2022 school year:

Total number of Non-Voting Members who departed during the 2021-2022 school year:

Total Maximum Number of Non-Voting members in 2021-2022, as set by the hoard in hylaws,

resolution or minutes:

6f7



Board members attending B or fewer meetings during 2021-2022

Thank you.

7T



Application: Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School

Nicholas Tishuk - ntishuk@bsubos.org
2021-2022 Anaual Report

Summary

ID: QOUR0GT 00
Stalus: Anoual Report Submission

Entry 8 Board Meeting Minutes

Compleled - Aug & 2027

Instractions - Reguired ol Regenis, NYCDOE, and Buflaio BOE Autharized Schools ONLY

Schools must upload a compiete set of monthly board meeting minutes (Tuly 2021-June 20022}, which
should match the numher of meetings held dGuring the 2021-2022 school year, as indicatled in the above
table, The wirutes provided must be the final versios approved by the school’s Board of Trustees and
may be uploaded individually or as one single combinad fite. Board meeting minutes must be suhmitted
Iy Angust 1, 2022,

ZB21.22 Bo'¥ Meeting Minuies

Filename: 2021-22_BaT Meeting Minutes,pdf Size: £80.1 kB



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Thne
Saturday August 7, 2021 at 12:00 PM

Location
82 Lewis Avenue, Brookiyn, NY 11206

Trustaes Present
Doris Givens, Joseph Sciame, Kevin Nesbitt, { eficia Theodare.Greene, Tamikka Pate,
Victor Rivera

Trusfees Absent
Cecelia Russe, Tyler McConnell

Ex Officio Members Present

Nicholas Tisftek

Non Voting Memhers Present
Nichalas Tishak

i. Opening Hems

A. Record Attendance and Guests

8. Call the Meeting to Order

Viclor Rivera called a meeting of the board of trustees of Badford Stuyvesant New
Reoginnings Charter Schoo! to order on Saturday Aug 7, 2021 at 12:12 PM.
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Review of the mimites

Joseph Sciame made a motion to approve: {he minites from Manthly Beard
Meeting an 06.15-21.

Tamikka Pate secunded the moticn.

The board VOTED unanimausly to approve the motioh,

tt. Approve Board Catendar for 2021-22 Schooi Year

A. Now Buslness

Chair Viclar presented proposed Bicare meetings, 3ud Tuesdays generaily except
Aprid, Moving August 17ih (o Augast 31st..

Victor Rivera made a muotion ko Moving August 171h to August 31st. A¥ ather dales
remain {he same. Motion to include these date in school's calendar.

Lelicia Theodore-Greene seconded the molion.

The hoard VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

B. Oid Business

RReminded Soard assessiend. Board recruitment is a top priority for Board, Nick
anc SLT. Contact Nick about whial contact information you wouid like printed on
your BENBCS business cards. We need to use owr BENBCS email address.
No Public Comments

ti. Closing itoms

A. Adjourn Mecting

Thare heing ro further basiness o be transacted, and upan motion duly made,
seconded and approved, the maeling was agjourned at 12:33 P,

Respectfully Subimitted,
Dores Givens

Documents used during the meeting

» BENBCS Boaré Meetings Calendar 2021-22. pef



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Bate and Titne
Tuesday September 21, 2021 at 6:00 PM

Location
82 L.ewis Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11206

Trusteas Present
Cecelia Russo, Doris Givens, Jeseph Sciame, Kevin Neshit!, Leticia Thecdore-Greene,
Tamikka Pate, Victor Rivers

Trustegs Absent
Tyler McConnell

Trustess who arrived afier the meeting opened
Leticia Theodore-Greene, Tamikka Pate

Ex Officio Members Present
pNicholas Tishuk

Nan Voting Members Present
Nicholas Tishiuk

Guests Present

Lisa-Renée Brown

t. Opening Hems

A. Racord Attendance and Gruoests

B.
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Catf the Meeting to Order

Victor Rivera calied a meeting of e board of trustees of Badiord Sluyvesant New
Beginnings Charter $chool 1o arder on Tuesday Sep 21, 2021 at §:14 PM.

C. Review of the minutes

ftem 2A needs io be conneled to reflect e meetings 1o ho held on the Third
Tuesday . Need lo add Cecslia as alrsent.

B. Vote to approve minutes

Kevin Nesbift made a motion ta approve the minutes from Monihly Board Meeling
on 68-07-21.

Joseph Sciame seconded the maotion.

Wilh corrections

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

it Academlc and Family Life Commitiee

A. Committes Update

|.eticia Theodore-Greene arrived.

Tamikka Pate arrived.

Cenunittee Chair Cecelia Russo reparted:

BSNBCS is serving hreakfasi o 450 sfudents, lunch to §70 students and snacks
to over 780 sludenis.

The refumn to the school buitding was met with great staff enthusiasn: and
excilemeni. Some faculty {acilitated Zoan: cals with families/students in
prepasation for the {first day. Some faculty aciually visited students home,

BSNBCS wilt be ihe 1st charter sehaal to host 2 vidual best practices sharing
conference with Criticat Friends {a state assaciation of Charter scheols which
includes Buffala and Albany) on Oclober 4 between 8 and 11,30am.

The school was awarded twa graes - one for $1 miflion. These granis were
discussed and accounted for or noted in aur 2021-22 budget forecast,

Professional Developmant is going well.

Dates for Academics/iFamily Life Commitice sent. The next mealing is Oclober
141h.

i, Finance Commitiee

A. Committee Update

CFO Lisa-Renee Brown and ED Nichofas Tishuk reporied:

We are in shape at $5 million. Qur escrow balances are soiid. In addition {o
feading cur students, we are giving our teachers the fools they need ta get the job
done without rod tape o bureaucracy.

We also paying for additionat security.

W have no material significant or exteaordinaly expenses.

Our afterschanl program is free. Qur ips are ee (including gradualion and senior
trip). Our fnch is free.



W are in a strong financial position.

The auditers were in fwo weeks ago. An interim audit has been completed,

We are candidates for a single audit, now that we are a School Faad Authorily.
The fungs for foud money has pushed us into this “single audit” candidate
categary.

We will bz catendaring dates for aur annual financiat audit.

We have over 108 401K participants, with a few agiag inaclive accounts that we
nead to teansition from under the BSNBOS umbrelia,

IV, Governance Committee

A. Commikee update

£4l board meetiigs have been calendared for the year on BOT. Trustees were
asked {0 RSV ik advance for afi the meeatings now to ensute we can secure an
iN-perseh quUOTUR,

ED Nicholas is taking the lead on Board Recruitment. He is warking with various
arganizations ta identify potential board tiustee candidates. More detaiis to come
on candidates.

Emeritus policies will be uploaded to our permanent board records.

Our 2026-21 board assessment is almost campiete. 1here is just one outslanding
assessment that needs fo be completed.

V. Development

A. Commitiee's Update

Chaiz Tamikka Pate reporied:
Within twa weeks the Development Committee's framework wiil be shared wilh the
Board.

Vi New and OGld Business

A. Old Business

ED Nick Tishuk shared:

BSNBCS has baen working with the Distdet Management Group {DMG; for the
past three school years to develop aur policies and framawarks, in partnership
with several scheo! districts across the country, Qur {hree main points of focus with
these partnerships have been on safely planning during the panderlic, equily in
education and strategic planning. As a pait of our membesship with DMG, we have
access to iheir virtual clinics on different topics.

If you are interested in conumitling ko altending the three hour session next week
on Tuesday, from tpm-4pns, please lef him krnow, He will register you for the
event. If you are not able to comiit ko the {ull three hours, but are inlerested
getling fooped in, He's be happy to do a debrief for any interesied folks,

Equity in Education: Making it Core
Tuesday, Seplember 28, 2021 1:03 - 4.00PM ET
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New Business: Annual Safety Plan

BSNBCS (and all NYS schodl districis/charier schools} is requized ta keep a
‘district safety plar' in place and review # pericdlcally. it documents owr planning
for emergencies, hazards, cvacuations ang coordination te keep our buiiding safe.
After we established this protocal five years ago, there have been relatively few
changes to the pian, usually consisting of updating dates to the current school
year or ather minor adjustments. Last year, we added ocur COVID safoty protecols
as an annex n the document,

MYS requires s to cadify the existing plan and have it be reviewed hy the beard
for approval. The attached 2021.22 version, has no major updates from |ast
years approved version, other than the updated dates. Onge approved by the
Board, we can post this updated version to ous website, completing {be
compltance reguirement,

Kevin Neshitt made a motion tu approve the Safety Plan.

Cecelia Russo seconded the molion.

The board VOTED unanimousiy to approve the matien.

Rolt Cail
Ty'er McConneil Avsant

VH. Public Commpnts

A. Public Commants

It was noted that the meeting was atlended by Trusies Emerilus Patricia Rramwell,
farmer tristee and menmber of the Founding Board, now retired. She was warmiy
welcomead by the Truslees.

Joseph Sciaine made a motian o move into Exgoutive Sessions.

Cecelia Russo seconded 1he molian.

The boarg VOTED unanimousty to approve: the ntolion.

Kevin Nesbift made a molion {o move out of Executive Session and hack nto
Public Session.

Leticia Theedare-Greene secondead the motion.

The board VOTED unanimously to apprave the motion,

Rolt Call
Tyier McConnell Absent

Vi, Ciosing items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no furtther husiness to be transacted, and upen moetion duly made,
secondad and approved, the meeling was adjourned at £:07 P.

Respecifully Submitted,
Daoris Givens




Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Chatler
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Thne
Tuesday October 19, 2621 at 6:00 FM

{ocation
The meeting is apen {a the public.

Trustees Prosent
Cecelia Russo, Dorts Givens, Kevin Nesbitt, Tyler McConneti, Victor Rivera

Trustees Absent
Joseph Sciame, Leficia Theodore-Greene, Tamikka Fale

Ex Officio Members Presont

Nicholas Tishuk

Non Voting Mambers Present

Nictotas Tishuk

Giiests Present

Lisa-Renéz Brawn, Palience Brown, Patricia Bramwedl

t. Opening items

A. Record Attcndance and Guests

B. Cail the Meeting to Order

Victor Rivera called a meeting of the hoard of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter Schoof to order on Tuesday Oct 18, 2021 at 611 PM,



Chair Victor maved {he structure of the meeling ta begi with the commitiee
reports first,

C. Review of the minutes

Chair Victor moved the slructure of the maeting to begin with the commiittes
separts first. The roview of the meeling minutes occurred after the Governance
Committee’s report.

D. Vote to approve minutes

Tyler McConnell made a mation to approve the minutes frar: Monthly Board
Meeting an 69-2%-21.

Kevin MNashitt seconded the maticn,

Appraved ninutes with carreclions holed, including adding Pateicia Gramwell to
the ajtendees list.

The doard VOTED unanimously tc approve tire motion.

if. Academic and Family Life Commiltee

A. Commitiee Update

See the atiachad commilies report for needs, The number of Speciai Needs
stadents is currentty &t 152.

BSNRCS wehsite indicates engagemen! aclivities. The entire website has been
reformatted.

Testing for our students will accuy in April and May.

Qur Family Engagement schaal page is now on Facebook, Instagram and
Linkedin. We also have a YouTube account. Ali board trusteas are asked to
“follow us”.

The sociat media outlets show wongderfut phatos of our students portraying "My
Biack |s Beautifti” and exampies of the student's parlicipation in photo journalism.
The commities requests the hoard's pardicipation in virtual High Schoal information
Meeting.

Addilionally, 8SNBCS's patticipation in best practices sharing with "Criticas
Friends" highlighting our instructiunal coaching work and professional
development was well received. Thera were 28 peopie on the call with breakouts.
Work is undarway ta share best practices with the Uniftied School Edstrict in LA
where there is a targe popitation of English Languags Learners.

The next call is Tuesday, Novernber @ at 5PM. Alf trustees are invited to attend.
Contact Chair Cecetia for more information.

il. Finance Committee

A. Commmittee Update

The commiltee met on Octaber 14th. Please refor to the committee report, We are
pleased to report a "clean audit” and that our PRP loan kas been forgiven,

Our auditors will be meeting in person with us an Novernber 9tns at 88M for cur
annhual public audit meeting.

We are alsa pleased to report that we negotiated a 2022 benefts package which
allows for premiums o remain flat for our employees, as we are in he pasition to
absord e 3.88% increase. This helps with retention.
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ED Nick, communicates these changes to employees through his monthly
newsletter.

fV. Governance Committee

A. Commitlee update

We have fwo potential candidates i aur {rastee recruitinent pipetine. Marsha
Maxell whe comes o us through Avra Rice at the NY Urban League. Shae's a
native of Brooklyn and a SUNY Binghamten and NYU Waaner Schocl graduate.
She is experienced in state retations and lobbying. She has served as a trustee
on the board of the 5t. Marks Schoot in Crown Heighis and is currently doing work
with Carnerstene Baptist Church's economic development arm. She knaws afl of
our elecled officials.

Brad Borden, @ tax attainey and professor at Broaklyn Law Schadl, is & candidate
that we have renewed discussions with since his return to Brooklyn, He is
committed fo education. His mother was an educator. He resides in Brooklyn. ite
mel with Nick and Daris during the Halloween festivities at BSNBCS and was able
fn witness oue children and their tatent. He was quite impressed.

Our BENBCS annual board assessiment is aiinost conplete with onky one frusiee
outstanding.

V. Bevelopment

A, Committee's Update

Ne updates to report,
Vi. New and Old Business

A. Okl Business

The Board’s task force naeds to put an agenda for next maocting.

Hart Sireet bid i3 no longer viable. The property's lien issues delayed things quite
a hit. The cap for additional charters was not lifted and the future is sufficiently
cloudy, as it relates 1o the cap heing lifted.

Cecelia Russa iade a motion to Move into execulive session.

Kevin Nesbitt seconded e molicnh.

The hoard VOTER unanimously o approve the motian,

Tyler McConnell made a motion 1o Enc Executive Session.

Dorig Givens secanded {he motion.

The hoard VOTED unanimoosly ta approve the motion.

The Board discussed personeef matters during Executive Session,

Vit Pubiic Comments

A. Public Conunents

No pabiic commerts,
VIH. Closing {tems

A. Adjourn Meeting

o by SanlinTang
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There being no further business e be transacted, and upon molian duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourped at 8:00 PM.

Respectfully Submiited,
Doris Givens

Bocienents used during the meating

« Dctober 13, 2021 AFC minutes.paf
» Fin Comim Call Noles - October 2021.pdf



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday November 16, 2021 at §:00 M

Location
The meeling is open to the public

Trusteos Prosent
Cecelia Russo, Doris Givens, Kevin Neshitt, Tyler McConnell, Victor Rivera

Trustees Absent
Joseph Sciame, l.aticia Theodore-Greene

Ex Officic Members Present

Nichalas Tishek

Non Voting Members Present

Nicholas Tistuk

Guests Preseint

Lisa-Renée Srown, Marcia Maxwell, Mikhael Edouard
l. Opening items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Caif the Meeting to Order

Viclor Rivera ealled a meeting of the board of frustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New

Beginnings Charfer Schoo! to order on Tuesday Nov 16, 2621 at 8:11 PM.

VoNE AN Ny WnRanliarans
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Chair Victor sdroduced and acknowledged the presence of prospective trustees,
Trustoes, {faculty members and prospective trustees ali quickly shared their
backgrounds and interests ia the schoal.

C. Review of the minutos

No discussion. Truslees reviewed the minutes.

B. Vote to approve minutes

Tyler McConnell tnade a molion to approve ihe minutes from the October Board
Meeting.

Kevin Nesbitl secondad the inetion.

The haard VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

ik Academic and Family Life Committee

A. Commiittee Update

Please see the attached committee report.

Current ELA and Math lest score results were discussed. The positive resolts and
trends are attributed to the continued effotts of the school {o pregressively close
academic gaps for all poputation segnents served. §0% of the school's population
palticipated in the onsite test and was able to do so because the scheol remained
open dufing the entire pandemic, without any cammunity spread. Accolades were
given (o the SMT and staff for all that was done to successfully keep the school
functioning effactively during the pandemic. Remotes did not have {o 12ke the
lest.

It was recomunended that we consider comparing the curreni ELA and Math
results to our last sel of BSNECS scores from previous years, It was also
recommended {hat we exercise caution when comparing our scores with District
16 and the City/State, as mast non-charter public schools were closed during the
pandemic or fully engaged in rensole fearning. We have o be careful about how
we message our parformarnice exiernaily. Cur narrative needs fa be crafted ina
specfic vay.

The lrustees are interested i fearming more about the assessments we use (o
decision next steps.

A request was misde for the schook to share the set of academic performance
netrics {drivirs) that are used to identify opportunities for improvernent and
establish goals.

2 Nichotas indicated that action planning is accurring 2t the student/parent lavel.
He and Academic Comnitiee wiil follow up to fedfill request.

it Governance Committee

A. Committee Update

Flease see the altached Governance Committee report.

Guostions weve raised by the public. How do we go about notifying BENBCS
parents that & boaré opporlunity is available? What type of substantive work can
we assign to a “trustes” parent that would make sarving on the board more
appealing?



Governance Chair Doris will discuss next sieps with Governance Commiltea for
recruitiment of a parent to ihe Beard of Trustees.

V. Finance Commiftee

A. Conmunittee Update and Review of FY21

Piease see the altached Finance Committee Report and Auditor's Report..

Our independent auditar, PKR G'Cannar Davis, gave us a clean audit with na
material findings. We also successfully passed two single audits. OQur financials,
balance sheet and reserve funds are soiid and favorable. Our PPP ioan has been
fuily forgiven.

A question was raised by the pudlic: Whal is our per pupil funding? CEO Lisa-
Renee said that she would get back to us with exact amounts.

Tyler McConnelf made a molion to accept the annual audit report as submitied by
the audilers.

Cocelia Russo secunded the metion,

The board VOTED unanimously tc approve the maotion.

V. New and Old Business

A. New Business

No new bdusiness was discussed.

. Qld Business

No old business was discussad,

Cecelia Russo rmade a motian to move into Executive Session.

Tyler MeConnell seconded {he mofion.

% he board VOTED unanimousiy to approve the metion,

Tyler McConnell made a molion to end Executive Session,

Kevin Nesbilt secanded the notion.

Thie board VOTED unasmimaously to approve the maotios.

The Trustees returned. Porsonnel matters were discussed during excoutive
Session.

Vi Public Comments

A. Public comments

There were ho zddilional pubfic comniendis.

Vil. Clasing items

A. Adjourn Mceting

Cecelia Russo made & molion (o Adjourn meeling.
Kevin Nesbift secanded the riotion.
The board VOTED unanimously to approve the mation,




Yhere heing ne further business o be transacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded ang approved, the meeting was adjourned at $:10 PM.

Respectfully Submiited,
Coris Givens

Documents usad durlng the meeting

« 2021_10_19_board_maeling_méartes. pdf

« SENBLCSNove202 i minutes, pdf

« BESNBCSGovernanceComantittee 1104021 pdf

+ Fin Comm Meating Notes - Novernber 2621 pdf
+ BESNBCS FY21 Audit PKR QCGonnor Davies pdf



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday January 18, 2022 at 6,00 PM

Location
Meeting apen {o the public; call

{US) +1 754-500-8877 PiN: 812 165 575#

Trustees Present
[toris Givens (remete), Joseph Sciams (remote), Kevin Neshitt {remole}, Lelicia
theodore-Greene {remoie), Tyler McCanncli (remote}, Victor Rivera {remole)

Trustees Abhsent
Cecelia Russo

Ex Officio Members Present
Niehalas Tishuk {remote}
Nan Votling Members Present

Nichaolas Tishik {remoie)

Guesis Present
Josue DePaz (remote), Lisa-Renée Brown (remaote), Mikhael Edouard {femole}, Patience

Srown {remate}

f. Opaning items

A. Record Attendanca and Guests
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Call the Meeting to Order

Victor Rivera called a meeling of the board of frusiees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter Schooi ta order on Tuesday Jan 18, 20272 at §:04 PM.

C. Review of the minutes
Novomber 16ih mesling minutes reviewed. No commeants tor cosrections.

B. Vote to apprave minutes

Kevin Nesbitl made a mation o approve the mincles from Monthly Board Meeting
on §1-16-21.

Tyler McConnell seconded the maticn.

The board VOTED unanimously to approve {he :notion.

. Academic and FamHy Life Committee

A, Commitiee Update

The schoot mads the decision fo shift fo remole tearning effective Jan 4. Teachers
completed training Jan 3. Every student has heen given a hatspat and a tablet.

From 8AM - 12P3, the students participate iy asynchronous learing. The
students are on a call with their cantera {umed on to leam lessons presented by
the teacher. Gne black of lessen is for eading, one black for math and ong block
is for writing. YWe provide students with electives, 30 minutes daily which include
elecironic programs for Beir grade levels. From 1PM-4PM there is small group
targeted instructicn,

Today was a professional tearning day. Facuity spent time discussing gaps and
suceess learning. Every teacher presented a negative COVID test. Every staff
member and parsan entering the building must be negative. Every other week a
vendor will render {esting.

16{ students are participating aptionatly in Fapid festing. We piveted to one of
remote schedules when we had a positive case it one of the ctassrooms. Our
mezl service aulomatically converts o a grab and go model when we go remote,
NYS8 does nei require vaccinalion and fesiing.

. Governance Commnittea

A. Committee Update

We have S frustes candidates in the pipeine.
The Board Assessment is 100% complete.
A date for our Beard Retreat must be finafized. A Doodle will he sent out.,

V. Financa Commiitee

A. Committee Update

Qur enraliiment is solid al 715. Special Education is at 15, Balances continie to
he steang. Auvtamaling Bif.com o make elecironic payinents. No unusual or
exteaordinary paymenis aver the last two cycles. Retentron of staff is good and we
are abie to pivot to use owr contractoss to serve as substiute teachers. We
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received our schoal funding for the grants, Prelly substantia invesiments were
made in HEPA Filters {{o improve airfiow and air cleaning). We purchased 8.000
NO5 masks, which are in short supply. We invested in a vender to provide Antigen
tasting. The Finance Commitler siing to provide the Beard with financial stalement
anaiysis training offered by our external auditar during aur Feb or Mar Session,

w and Old Busihess

Federst ARP Funding

Discussed Federat Corona Virus refief funding ESSER -- Largest ransfer funding
tn support ongoing operalions and impacis. This transtates to a $2.2M grant. Our
appiication was approved. We will discuss with the oublic, parents, board
members and update twice a year in January and June, The resticted {funding
supports suramer prograns, afferschool, masks, air filters, sofiware, Yale and
Hank Strect ortine professional developmend. We were abie to get if done in
house. this can offset expenses.,

The Board congratulaied Nick and the {eam for ali of their hard work and offart.
Ofd Business
fhiic Comments

Public comments

No comments
iosing items

Adjount Meeting

Remind ihere is a Mect and Greet for putentiat Board meambers.

Joseph Sciaine made a motion to to adjourn meeting.

Kevin Neshill secondad the maotion.

the board VOTED unanimously fo approve the motion.

There deing no {urther business te he fransacted, and upon motion duly made,
seconded and approved, ihe meeting was adjourned at 6:53 PM,

Respectfully Submitted,
Cuoris Givens

Docuinents used during the meeting

Narte



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charer
School

Minutes

Board Meeting

Date and Time
Saturday February 5, 2022 at £:00 AM

t.ocation
42 Lewis Avenue

The minutes from our January mealing will be approved at sur February 15, 2022 board
meettreg

Trustees Prosant
Cecelia Russo, Doris Givens, Kevin Nesbitt, Victor Rivera

Trustops Absent
Joseph Sciame, telicia Theedore-Greene, Tyler McCaonnell

Ex Officio Members Preseintt
Nicholas Tishuk

Non Voting Members Present
Nicholas Tishuk

Guosis Present

Josue Da Paz

f. Opening items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B.
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Call the Meeting to Ordey

Victor Rivera called a myeeting of the board of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter Schoot lo arder on Saturday Feb 5, 2022 af 9:06 AM.

C. Trustee Candidate Discussion and Vote

Doris {Givans made a maotion to elect Josue DePaz as a Soard Trusiees to he
appointed {o the Academic Famnily Life Conunitiee.

Kevin Nesbit] seconded the matien.

The board VOTED unanimously 10 approve the motion,

Doris Givens made a maotion to elect Mikhaet Edouard as a Board Trustee to be
appoinded {o the Finance Commiitee.

®avin Neshitt seconded the maotion,

The board VOTED unanimously io approve the motion.

The {erins for gach new trustee will be discussed in Executive Sessian al our naxt
Baard ineeting.

H. Review Board Framework for Charter Renewal Process

A. New Business

the designated leader for the Charder Renewal Process wiill be respansibie for
overseeing 2il of the renewai components and inputs including the site visit,
wriflen application, providing perfanmance sutcomes for academic curdcuium,
enroflment and special populations and sharing mfarmation an slzkeholdes
satisfaction, compliance, financiat hezith and board strength.

Kevin Neshilt made a molion ko designated D Nicholas Tishuk as the leader of
the Charler Renewal Process.

Deris Giveens secondzd the mation.

The boarg VOTED unanimously to approve the motion,

8. Old Business

ED Nichelas Tishuk reported that we ave currently in a good "normal” phase. We
are back to running oid programs including the schooi's Saturday program, We're
&S0 it a sirategic phase, as we focus our retreal following this meeting on the
Charter Henewal Pracess.

We are in a financially stronger position that anticipated. We purchased mare
techrojogy in the iast year to strengthen our position to pivat, when necessary.
Yesterday, NYC's posilivity rale was 4%, In the schoot, we have a very low
incident of CQVID or COVID spreading. We have prepared our students and siaff
for a potential shutdown, whenever necessary by deploying hot spots for Wifi
access and computers {(Pads).

ED clarified the difference belween synchronous (aduit supernvised virtuat fearning
where everyone is there five on screen) versus asynchronous learning {which is
sclf paced, self directed, video modutar drivers).

Cecelia Russo made a motion to adjourn the meating.

Kevin Nesbitt secanded the meotion,

The baard VOTED unanimously 1o approve the motion.

fH. Closing Hems

A



Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon metian duly made,
secondad and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 9:40 P,

Respectiully Subrmiited,
Doris Givens

Bocuments usod during the meeting

Nane



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday Februany 148, 2022 at 6:00 PM

{ geation
Meeting is open fo the public.

Trustees Present
Cecetia Russa, Dons Givens, Joseph Sciame, Kevin Neshbitt, Victor Rivera

Trustees Absent
Leticiz Theodore-Gigene, Tyler MaCanneli

Trustoes who arrived after the masting openad
Kevin Nesbit!

Ex Officio Members Present
Nicholzs Tishik
Non Voting Members Present

Nichotas Tishuk

Guosts Presant
Josue De Paz, Lisa-Renée Brown, Mikhael Udouard, Patiznce 3rown, Patsicia iramwell,
Shiawn Carson

t. Openinhg ltems

A. Record Attendance and Geests

rENEaES T FosianTark
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CaH the Meeting to Order

Victor Rivera calie¢ a meeting of the board of trustees of Badford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School te order on Tuesday Feb 15, 2022 at 8:05 M.

C. Review of 1-18-22 Minutes

Joseph Sciame made a niolion to appiove the minutes fram Monthly Baard
Meeting on 01.18-22.

Dorts Givens seconded the molion,

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion,

0. Approve 2-5-22 Mintites

Cocelia Russo made & maotion to approve the minuies from Board Meeling or (62-
056-22.

Doris Givens secoinded {he moliost.

Approved wilh ong corraclion. Tha 4% positivity rate was NYC's positivity rate, not
the schoof's,

The board VOTED unanimoisly {o approve the mation.

Kevin Nesbitt arrived at 8:11 PM.

H. Academic and Family Life Commifttee

A. Committee Update

No positive COVID tests in aur papulation. Qur testing verdor wilf coma in
hiweeokiy.

Iniernat academic assessments are compleled and pregress repods have been
distributed, Conferences with families of students whese promotions are in dotbt
have been completed. In January, a pool of twenty teachers gathered to review ail
of tiie ELA and Matts resulls to detesmine which students’ premotions ase in doubt.
This is our Response to Inlervention program. Abaut 20% of aur sehool
papulation are “promotion in doubt" siudents, Qur K - 2 early childhood stidents
are mosily impacted by retention. Students will be reassessed in April. Ulfimately,
ateam of more fhan hwendy facuily members will finalize grade eteniion decisions.

We have effective parent engagement and the parents are fully engagad o
suppart ouf sludents. B our K-1 we use a piay based model. We partnered with
Sank Street Unversity and we offer our students “Choice Thime"..

DCuring our mic winter break, we wilt have “Brain Camp" frem Tues - Fri froim SANM-
4PM. 176 sludents are enroffed. The school prevides pasents and sludents with
Metrocards as an allernaie io wsing Yoliow Bus Services,

{tt. Governance Commitiee

A. Committee Update

The Governance Committoe met an Trurs, Feb 3, 2022 af SPM

Accomplishments

The Board elecied (wo new rusiees on Feb & Josue De Paz and Mikhael
F:douard. Afl required decuments were submitted fo the BOE for roview and
approval.
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Trusiee candidate Shawn Carson was inviled o BSNBCS board mneetings and
Firance Commitiee meetings, A tour of the school was given and an inforviow with
E and Govereance Chair was completed, His CV was circulated to the Board.

The commilfes wilt cantinure to wark with @ baard trustes recruiter {0 source
addlticnat future candidates,

All frustees comnpleted the annual Board Self-Assessment. The assessment
summary report and recommendations were sent to the Trustees. A discussion for
zction planning is scheduled for March Executive Session.

Trustees altended annual Boz2:d Retreat to discuss Charter Renewal.

Priotities

Fully onbeard new board {rustees. {Nick, Doris, Victor)

Cantinue to build pipeling of external Boassd Trustes prospecis to recruit additional
trusieas.

Recruit one ar more BENBCS parents as Board Trustees.

Chalienyes

Sczuring timely RSVPs from alf trustees {o ensure we have a quorum days before
the monthly board meeting.

Encaurage timely defivery of Commitiee reporis for monthly Board packel
materiats.

Recommended that new Trustees participate in the 30 minute Board &n Track
15, on Wednesday, Feb 23rd from 3:00 - 2:30

iV, Finance Committee

A. Committec Update

Please see the attached Finance Commiltee repoit.
The school's financiats and financial contrals are solid.
A suggestion was made {that e Commillee consider looking #¥o financiat

insirments ihat would aflow us to sweeps {rom chocking to savings to earn
interest on high balances.

V. Publlc Comments

A. Pubfic commenis

Shawn Carson congnertted that he was impressed willt the school's financiat
strength.

VI Closing ttems

A. Adjourn Meeting

There heing no furtihes business {6 be lransacled, and upan mation duly inade,
seconded and anproved, the meoting was adjourned at 7.48 £M,

Ropilae - Tosation Vediny 30 2035 2 T OO FLE



Respectiuily Submilied,

Doris Givens

Juseph Sciame made a motian ta adjourn meeting.
Kevin Nesbilt seconded the mokion,

The board VOTED unznimousty to approve the mofian.

Boctanents used during the meeting

' BSNRICS Board Resolufion 2-5-22 Mikhael Edavard.pdf
» BSNBCS Board Resoluticn 2-5-22 Josue de Paz.pdf

* MS Family Engagment Framework 2021-22 . pof

» 15 Family Fngagement Framework 2021-22.pdf

» IFin Comm Mesating Notes - Febsuary 2022, pdf



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Date and Tine
Tuesday March 154, 2022 af 5:00 PM

Location
Meeting is open to the pubdiic.

Trustees Prasent
Cecelia Russo. Doris Givens, Josug De Paz, Kevis NesHilt, Mikhasl fdouarg, Victar
Rivess

Trustees Absant
Joseph Sciame

Ex Offlcio Members Present

Nicholas Tishuk

Non Voting Members Present

Nichotas Tishuk

Guests Present

Lisa-Renée Hrown, Patience Browe, Patvicia Branwell, Shawn Carson

i. Opening items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Calt the Meeting to Order
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Victor {ivera called a meeting of the board of trusiees of Bedford Sluyvesan New
Geginnings Charter School to osder on Tuesday Mar 15, 2022 at 5:00 PM.

. Vote for Board Officer:Treasurer

Cecefia Russo made a motion to nominate Doris Givens to the Board Qfficer
position of Treasurer.

Josue Ds Paz seconded the meolion.

Due to Tyler's resignation due fo family obligations, bis role as Treasuser must be
fitled. Coris has volunteerad 0 support the work of the Finance Committee and
fiscal oversight of the schaol as Treasurer.

The boaxd VOTED to approve the mofion.

Roli Ca#

Miklzael Edouard Absent
Kevln Neshiil Aye
Joseph Sciame  Absent
Victor Rivera Aya
Cenelia Russs  Aye
Josue De Paz  Aye
Daiis Givens Aya

. Vote for Board Officer: Secretary

Josue De #az made & motion to nominate Cecefia Russo ko the Board Officer
position of Secretany.

Kevin MNeshitl seconded {he motion.

Cue to Dorts” acceptance of the role of Treasurer, her previous position of
Secretary must be filed. Cecefia has volunteered (o support the work af the Board
in the role as Secretary.

The board VOTED unanimoushy ¢ approve the mation,

Raoll Caki

Josue De Paz  Aye
Daris Givens Aya
Joseph Scizme  Absent
Cecelia Russo  Aye
Viclor Rivera Aya
Kevin Neshitt Aye
Mikhael Edouard Abseni

. Review of 2-15-22 Minutes

Kevin Neshitt made a motion to approve the minutes from Monthiy Soaré Meeting
on 02-15-22,

Josue De Paz seconded the moticn.

The board VOTED unanimously fa spprave the motion,

it Acadamic and Family Life Committae

A. Committee Update

Commitliee Chalr referred the board ta the minutes of tae Academic and {“amily
Life Committea caif.

Preparation for KY'S tests are ongoing.

Schoai is engaging in its regular staff review process, with the Q2 nieetings.
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The schaol surveys staff and strategically plans to meet student needs, promncte
staff reientior and ensuring the siaffing pipeline remains strong. The process
nelps marale as we have good communication with staff and staff input in the
slzffing plan.

Graduation is the morning of June 16, 2022 al Medgar Evers College.
ti. Governance Committee

A. Commitice Update

Priorities remain the same in governance. We are: stifl coatinuing to recruit
trustees,

Hoard assessment review will be reviewed and discussed further fo continue the
growth of the Board of Trustees; further discussion will be: reviewed in Executive
Session i April 2022,

V. Finance Commnittee

A. Commitftee Update
{‘ocus on having heailhy conversations at commitiee meelings; focus on whals
new, chatenges and appertunilies to ensure effective diafogue,

Current snapshot of enrofiment for the day is 713 tolat students ana 153 special
egucation. A reminder that scheos has roliing enroilment, which may change week
to week, thraughow the year.

Bank Account balance remains strong, per pupil dropped and we remain in
process for Payment 6 {May Y22}

Wo continue to {ollow our financial policies and procedures as we make payments
for school expenses, with the appropriaie levels of decision making and oversight
on expenses.

At the April iinance Commitiee meeting, Executive Direclor wif! present initial drait
of the FY23 budget, as a part of the ongoing master budgeting process, foltawing
the passing of the Naw York Stale budgel, which includes the key FY23 studen)
per pupil rate,

Finance Commitee will review the adoption of a new financial investment policy,

short term, fong term, investmant options for current cash savings and will present
options to Beard for review and approval

V. Pubtic Comiments

A. Public conmments

There were no public comments.
Vi Ciosing items

A. Adjourn Meeting
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There being na fusther business fo be transacied, and upen molien duly made,
secondad and approved, the meealing was adjourned at 7:15 PM,

Respectiully Submitled,
Lecelia Russo



Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Pata and Time
Teesday Aprif 12, 2022 2{ 6:00 PM

Location
Meaoling is open {c {he public.

Trustees Prosant
Cecefia Russo, Doris Givens, Joseph Sciame, Kevin Neshilf, Mikhael Ecouard, Vicior

Rivers

Trustees Absent
Josue De Paz

Ex Officio Members Present

Nichotas Tishuk

Non Voting Members Present

Michoias Tishuk

Guests Prasont

Cynthia Aker, Lisa-Renéie Brown, Patience Brown, Patricia Bramwell, Shawn Garson
i. Opening Hems

A. Racord Attondance and Guests

8. Cali the Meeting to Grdor



Victor Rivera called a meeting of the board of trustees of Bedford Stuyvesant New
Boginnings Charter Schoo? to order on Tuesday Apr 12, 2022 at 5:05 PM.

. Approve 3-15-22 Minutes

Jaseph Sviame made a motion to approve the minutes from Montaly Boarg
Meeting on 03-15-22,

Kevin Neshilt seconded the matiort.

The board VOTED unanisniously te approve the maotion.

H. Academic and Family Life Commiiftee

A. Commiftee Update

Committoe Update from Cecelia Russo chair. Referrad to attachment from 4/7/22
Conunittee Meeting. Patience staled that fthere wilt be a Brain Camp, available to
the stadenls during the break. Taught by BAGNBCS {eachers whe ar
coempensated,

An email was sent to afl regarding Career Day on June 1 at the schaol. Interested
perschs should respand e Patience of availabitity,

Additions: nick had sent Board inembers infarmatien 1egarding Freedom Ridars
Projeci for Board members to jein. Several expressed interest, Nick explained
further and will sond the information again to Board members.

Information was emailed o Trustees about the National Charter Coaference @ DC
to repregent the school. interested Trustees should sespond ta Nick.

Ht. Governance Committee

A. Vote on Trustee Candidate

Duris Givens made a motion 1o Consider Shawn Carsor for election as a Trustee.
Kevin Neskitt seconded the molion,
The board VOTED unanimousiy to approve fhie motian.

. Commntitiee Update

Boris Givens referred all 1o mintes of the 5/7/22 calf

Highlight is Recruiting new Board imembers.

Nick reviewing--NY Staje Councit of Non-profid Council as source for additional
candidfates

Nick referrad to the madel used by Risebara von-profié for Board development.
Mikeaet references—pipefine fo the {ull board, junior hoard, other working models

Nick wi share the Risebaro document; Dosis distributed form to Board members
{o update the:ir informzatian

1. Orientation—Boarg information framework—A sheet fo gather perlinent
information about the board.

Upcoming Caommittoo sessions and fFull Hoard Mectings
8/10/22 finance Commitiee

5112122 Academic/Fanily Engagement Comniiflee Meeling
Speciat Topic Buard Meeting-5/17122
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May Menthly Beard Meeting -524/22

V. Finance Commiftee

A,

FY23 Budget Process Uptlate

The New York State budget was just recently passed; looks geod for education.
Nick and Lisa-Rene presented draft budget.

Focus of budget presentation and review was on sevenues, which are now clear
due to per pupil rate being set at $16,333.

Current projection for FY23 reverugs 5 at $19.380MM, which includes projections
of $165.0BMM in State Aid, $3.198M in { ederal Aid and $1 15K in funding from
other sources.

Nick presemted {hat expendilures would have a majar update for the May finance
commiltee meeting, providing initial projections on expenditires al $16.07M.
Trustess asked for clarifications an expecied percentage increases in Facilitios
and Gurrcidurn that will he discussed fusther in Finance Commiltee.

. Finance Committee Update

Ladder CDs nol providing batter inferest rates as what we are getting in our
cursent Main Bank Account. Looking 2t different directions for investing schaal
reserves as ongoing projeci of Finance Committee.

Althe May 10ih Finance Commitlee meeling the budget will be analyzed and then
fulby discussed to be presented to full Board at 824/meeling. May 10th, Fin Comms
meeling.
4nm-opm

As are all committee meetings, the Finance commitive mestings walcome afl
trusteas.

V. Public Comments

A.

B.

Publiic comntents

Guest — Cynthia Aker comsnerited that ske was impressed by the Board and the
work of the school here in the community. She is inlerested in learning more and
cantribuling as a member of the community.

Executive Session: Personne] Malter

The board discussed personnet maites.

Vi. Clasing lems

A.
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Adjourn Meeating

Jozeph Sciame made a motion te adjourh meeting.

[Yeoris Givens seconded the motion,

The board VOTED unarimously to approve the malian.

There being no further husiness o be fransacted, and upon matian duly made,
secanded and aporoved, the mesting was adjourned at 8:C0 PM,

Respecifuily Submitted,
Cecelia Russo

Bocuments used during the meeting

« Enroiment Event April 11-42.pn0

« AFE Aprit 7 2022 Commitlce mizanas.pdf

« January 18{h PD DAY .pdf

+ BENBCSGovernanceCommittee04CG72022 pdt
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minuies

Monthly Special Board Meeting

Date and Time
Tuesday May 17, 2022 al 6:00 PM

Localion
Meeting is open to the public

Trustees Prosant
Cecelia Russo, Dozis Givens, Josue Ge Paz, Mikhaz! Edouard

Trustees Absent
Joseph Sciame, Kevin Nesbilf, Viclor Rivera

Ex Officio Members Praspnt
Nicheolas Tishuk

Non Voting Members Present
Nichoias Tishuk

Guosis Present

Cynihia Aker, Shawn Carsen

t. Opening items

A. Record Atfendance

B. Call (he Meeting to Order

Cecelia Russo called a meeling of the board of trestees of Bedford Stuyvesant
New Beginnings Charer Schoal to order on Tuesday May 17, 2022 at 615 PM.



it. Civit Rights Practicum

A, Discussion ot Project Based and Experientlal L earning Mode] at BSNBCS

Nicholas Tishuk preseried on the upcoming Civil Rights Practicisn that BSNBCS
studenis and staff would be participaling i May and June, Sunwner 2022 and
during the 2022-23 schooi year, He sunenarized and answered questions about
the following events:

Thte: ather members af BSNBCS SMT.Principat and CFO are on heard. The staff
has been informad and are also on board incorporating irde the social stidies
lessons.

On Tuesday, May 24th members of the Freedom Riders will present o the
staderds at an assembly.

The Board members preseat asked questions aboul parficipation and
recommended that a vote he {aker {or full incorposation «t the May 244 meetling.

Bed Stuy New Beginnings students are patticipating it a celebration of the 1951
Freadom Rides (60th* annivezsary rescheduled from last year due {o the
pandemic} via several events, projects across the United States, as a part to its
ongoing comimiinent to civil Aghts and youth aclivism.

Tuesday, May 24th: Freedomn Riders Lewis Zuchman and Luvaugh Brown
witt visit BSNBCS. o meet with students and staff. They they will discuss tiweir
expediences and feam maore about our students, to kick off this coftaboration.

June 15th-3une 19th: Freedom 60 Reunion in San Piege; A BSGNBCS group of
students wilt ther travet to San Diege, California to participate in the Frecdam 60
Reunion, with the remaining surviving Freedom Riders, and participate in
‘intergenerational stary circles’, sharing their experience with their struggle for civit
rights, modern challenges to youth of celor and to forging an infergenarational
exchange of knewledge and experience.

Wednesday, June 22nd: Play in New Jarsey: Alasger group of BSNBCS
s{udents will see the new play "Freedom Rider”, in New Brunswick, NJ al the
Crossroads Theater Company.

Sunday, August 7th-August 43th Civil Rights Tour of the South: BSNBCS
sludents will join a group of NYC based non-proits in a Civil Rights Tour of the
South, led by former US Assistant District Altorney Ron Sifver. The tour will
previde a hands-on, practical experience making staps in Atlanta, GA,
AnnistonfOxfard, Birmingham AL, Philadelphia, MS and fackson, MS. BSNBCS
wlit be joined by represeatatives fron: the Supporlive Children’s Advocacy
Network, Gaud Shepherd, Children’s Vilage, the Union af Referm Judaism,
Columbia University and several of the original 1961 Freedam Riderss.

Early Qctober 2022: Fall Youth Led Conference in NYC: Buiiding on these
previaus experiences, youth parficipants will lead a conference on issues related
k0 them in their fives, aclivism and connections to modern moventenis. Yauth
should lead the process in identifying workshops, topics and themes, NYC
Freedem Riders will join and atlend.

BSNRCS is seeking pattaars to support these efforts and bring these experiences
of cur young peaple to a wide audience. BSNBCS Executive Director and
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Freedon Rider Lewis Zuchman previously coliaborated on the Freedom 50
conference, in Jackson, MS in 2011, which brought a busload of NYC sludents an
a § day road trip across the South and experiences with their activist elders who
make up the Freedom Riders, We saek to document this work with interviews,
vidao, writing and comnunify engagerment around histerical and contemparary
civil ights issues.

The other members of BSNBCS SMT-Princinat and CFO are an board. The staff
has bean infarmed and are also on board incorporating into the social stedies
lessons.

On Tuesday, May 24ih members of Bhe Freedom Riders will presest to the
sfudents at an assembiy.

The Baard members present asked questions about paricipation and
recommendad that a vote be teken for fudl incorporation at the May 24th meeting.

All Beard members are encouraged to visit the schoot le observe "a day”.

Review of April Board meeting minules deferred to May 24th meeting.

i}, Closing items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no fusther business tn be ransacled, and upon molion guly made,
secanded and approved, the meeting was adjourred at 7:00 PM.

Respectfully Subniilted,
Cecelia Russo
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Minutes

Monthly May Board Meeling

Bate and Time
Tuesday May 24, 2022 at §:00 Pid

Location
82 Lewis Avenue

Trustees Present
Cecelis Russo, Doris Givens, Josue De Paz, Kevin Nesbiit, Mikhasat Edouard, Victor

Rivera

Trustees Abhsant
Jogeph Sciame

Ex Officio Members Present

Nicholas Tishuk

Kon Voting Members Prasent

Nicholas Tishuk

Griests Present

Cynthia Aker, Lisa-Renée Brown, Palience Brown, Patiicia Sramwell

1. Opening Hemns

A, Record Aftendance and Giiesls

B. Catll tha Meeting to Order
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Vicior Rivera calied a meefing of {he board of frustess of Bedfard Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter Schoo! to order on Tuesday May 24, 2022 st 6§:15 PM.

€. Approve 4-12-22 Minutes

Cecelia Russo made a motion to approve the minules from Monthiy Board
Meating or: {14-12.22.

Doris Givens seconded the malior.

Approved w/ corfections

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the molion.

iI. Academic and FamHy Life Conumnittee

A. Commitiee Update

Cecelia M. Russo asked all fo review minutes of May 12 caill. Correciion ta speling
of Mikhael Fdouard’s name noted and corrected. Minutes accepted.

Paticnce advised {hat {here are many {rips planned for the students unki the and
of the school year.

Career Day- June 1. Respond to Palience of avagability asap.

Speaker for June 18 graguation is being finalized. Graduation is outside at 11 am
at Medgar Evers Cotlege. Alf Board members are encauraged to attend.

A BBQ is planned {or BSNBCS alumni on dune 23,

B. Freedom Riders Projoct

I the ahsence of the EXD, Lisa Renee Brovin, CFO, explained in morae detail
“Freedom Rider's Project. Two representatives wese al the school to address the
studerts May 24, A copy of the initiative had been (e all Boadd membersin a
previous email fam EXD. The schooi is already incorporating into curriculur as
noted by Patience Brown, principal. The Board unanimously approved
pardicipation in the project.

HE. G_f:}ve rpance Commiltee

A. Comunitiee Update

Cods Givens advised that terms of some Hoard mambars are, up as well as
review of officars, Per chair, Viclar Rivera, these will be addressed at the June
21st meeting.

. Finance Committee

A. Financa Contmittee Update

Droris Givens referred ali to attached minutes of the 5/7/22 call. The 2022/2203
budget was presented and unanimously approved by Board Respending to input
for further discussion, from Joseph Sciame and Mikhae! Edouard, chair, Victor
Rivera advised that a possible working group will be furher discussed at the
Jusie 21, Board meeting.

V. Public Commenls

A. Public comments
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There woro no public camnents,
Vi. Closing ftems

A. Adjsura Meeting

Meeling adjourned 7.01P N
There being no kurther business to be transacted. and upon metian duly made,
seconded and approved, the mesiing was adjourned atl 7:01 P,

Respecifully Submitted,
Coeela Russo
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Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter
School

Wiinutes

Monthly Board Meeting

Bate and Timo
Tuesday June 24, 2022 at §:00 PM

taocatlon
Meeling is open to the public.

Trustees Present
Cecelia Russo, Joseph Sciame, Josue De Paz, Kevin Neshitt, Mikhael Edouard, Victor

Rivera

Trustees Absent
[Zoris Givens

Ex Officio Members Present

MNicholzs Tishuk

Non Voting Members Present

Nicholas Tishiuk

Guests Present

Cynthia Aker, Lisa-Renge Brown, Patricia Bramwes
i. Cpening Hems

A. Record Atendance and Guests

B. Cal the Meeting to Order
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Victor Rivera called 2 meeling of the board of frustees of Bediord Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Chaeer Schanl ta urdes on Tuasday Jun 21, 2022 ai £:05 {7,

C. Approve §-17-22 Minutes

Cecelia Russa made a motion fo approve the minutes from Monthly Special Baard
Meeling on 05-17-22,

Joseph Sciame secended the motion.

The board VOTED unanimausly to approve the motion,

). Approve 5-24-22 Minutes

Josue De Paz made a maotion to approve the minutes frem Montésty May Board
Mecting on 05-24.22.

Kevin Neshitl seconded the motian.

Tihe board VOTED unanimeusly ta approva the modion.

it Academic and Family Life Committee

A. Commitiee Update

Cecelis M. Russo asked 2if {o review minutes of June 16th call vath cersection ot
number of 8th grade graduates {o be made. Minutes accepted.

Nicholas Tishuk reported on the "Freedom Rider's Praject. He was able, afong
with1Q0 BSNBCS siudenls, 5 chaperones, {0 meet in San Diege June 155 o June
19th at the Annivessary Celebration and 60th reunion. They met L.ewis Zuchman
and Luvaughn Brown origingt members of the 1961 Freedom Riders Group and
paricipated in "Intergenerational story circles", meeting the ofther groups
paricipating. The BSNBCS studenis were the youngest, They were impressad.
Neany pictuses waore taken; a video showing tieir impressions will he made to he
presented in the fall. Please refor (o the handout of the initialive previously sent ta
all Baard mesnbhers. The schooi is already incorporating inte the sociad studies
curriculum with positive results. If anyone wants o tearn more, contact Nicholas.
More {0 come when schoal returns in the fall.

Victor Rivera comptimenied the school's SMY, teachers, staff and students on
another succossful th grade Gradualion Cerernony held Saturday, June 18th ai
Medgar Evers Collage. Board attandees were Viclor Rivera, Mrs. Rivera | Doris
Givens, Cecelia M. Russo, Mikhaal Edouard and Mrs. Edauard.

{tl. Governance Commitice

A. Comnittee Update

No repen official as commitiee chair not present. However, Chair, Victar Rivera
stated that that commiitieo is following up with contirmation of Shawn Carter, and
processing of other candidates to be Board members.

Terms of Kovin Nesbi{ and Doris Givens heing up, Chair Rivera asked of each, if
would consider being voted as Board meinbers for another three- year {urm-2(22.
2024. Upon acceptance, motion was made by Joseph Sciame; seconded by
Josae DePaz; ail Board members present approved Kevin Neshitt and Doris
Givens for another tiwee years as Board Members,

Joseph Sciame made a motian to Approve Kevin Nesbilt and Dorfs Givens for
addilional {hree year terms as Trusieos.

Jusue De Paz seconded the profion,
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Terms of Kevir: Nesbit and Doris Givens heing up, Chair Rivera asked of each, if
wotsd consiger being voted as Board members {or anather three- year term-2022-
2025, Kevin abstained from vete on his own term.

1he board VOTED unanimously to approve the motion.

Roti Calt

Kevin Nashitt Abstain
Josue De Paz Aye
Victor Rivera Aye
Josaph Sciame  Aye
Doris (Givens Abseni
Cecelia Russe Aye
fikhael Ednuard Aye

V. Finance Committee

A. Finance Committee Update

Lisa Renee advised projected number of students for 2022-23: 146 Students wilh
Cisanilitins, 714 {otal students;

2021422 enroliment as of June 21 was 708 with 147 being studants with
disabilities.

Nicholas reviewed ferms of lease with commitiee for consideration moving
fonwvard.

#icard Chair, Victor Rivera advised Michaet Edouard to prepare a presentation to
review faciitias maving fonvard.

V. New Business

A. Uipdates

Nicholas and Jesue attended the June mecting of the National Charer School
Canference in Washingten, DC. This was a great cpportunity 1o helwork with other
Charter Schools. 1t was also a roaffirmation for Nichotas and Josue that BSNBCS
is addressing the needs of our sludents 1o be successiul,

Board chair Rivera reminded {he group that BSNEBCS has a presence on
Facebook, Inslagram and YouTube,

The Chair reminded the basrd Shat Bere will be a public meeting 21 the school epn
the afternoon of July 25th, following the Board Retreal.

VE. Public Commaents

A. Public commants

There ware no public comnents,

Vit. Closing tems

A. Adjourn Meeting

Cecelia Russo made 2 motion to adjourn meeling.
Jostle De Paz seconded the motion.
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Meeling adjourned af 7:0tpm.

The board VOTED unanimously to approve the mation.

There being no further business {o be transacted, and upon maotion duly made,
seconded and approved, the meeting was adjournad at 8:00 PM.

Respectully Submiited,
Cecelia Russo



Application: Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School

Nicholas Tishuk - ntishuk@hsnboes.arg
2021-2022 Annuat Report

Summuary

1D: 8000000100
Status: Arnual Repori Submission

Entry 9 Enrollment & Retention
Compteled - Aug 3 2022
mstructions for submitting Enrcllment and Retention Efforts

Reguired of ALL Charter Schools

Describe the good faith efforts the charter school has made in 2021-2022 toward meeting largets to
attracl and retain the envollment of Students with Disahilitics (SWs), English Fanguage Learners
(ELLs), and studenis who are cconomically disadvariaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for
meeting or making progiess toward meeting its cnroltment and retenlion targets in 2022-2023.

Entry 9 Enroliment and Retention of Special
Populations

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Tergeis

Describe Recruitment Efforts in Descrihe Recruitment Plans in

2021-2022 2022-2023

BSNB(S's substantiai efforts Lo
recruit studerts with the greatest
need have been successful, with
83.8% of our studcnts eligible for
Froe or Reduced Lunch, This
compares favorably with NYC's
average of 75%. Additionaily,
21.1% of BSNBCS students
expetienced homelessness in the
202127 school year, compared
to the NYCDOE average; these

1/8



feonomically Disadvantaged

students bHeing doubled up orin a
shelter, making them McKinney-
Vento services eligible. The
efforts descrihed above to recruil
these students with the greatest
need aro consistent with our
mission as a community-based
scheot.

th 2021-22, relationships with
local institutions such as NYCHA
rasident associations, day-cares
that accept vouchers,
barnershops and churches were
used to spread the word aboul
our programming. Because of the
socig-aconomic composition of
our neighborhoad, these
institetions serve a large number
of econemically disadvantaged
families.

We aiso continued Lo use
retationship building with tocat
institutions, canvassers, and the
Charter Center's Comman
Anplication effectively to recruit
te this population of students. We
used canvassers to reach ot Lo
iocal residents ctose to their
romes and near transit hubs,
Each yoar we participate in the
NYC Chatter Center's Common
Application, which is widely
advertised acrass New York City,
to extend the reach of our
recruitment cforts, We also
engaged with [ocal shelters and
s0c¢ial workers 1o make them
aware of the educalional services
our achool offers.

Because of the limiled of social
interactions and large gatherings
imposed by the COVII-19
pandemic, BSNBCS aiso used
word of mouth and {lyers {o
advertise apen seals when they

2/48

Strategies used in 2021-2022
{relationship huikding with local
institetions, canvassers, Charter
Center Common Appiication}
were highly effective and we
intend to continue using them,
with adjustinents made as may
e necessary Lo accommandate
mandates refated (o COVID-19
safety, to recruit fur cconomicaliy
disadvantaged students for the
20272-2023 schedl year,



English Language Learners

were avaitable, Our school
nnplemented an offective re-
apening ptan thal allowed far the
safe return of students to tuli
Eme on-site learning. The fulf-
time aption was very appealing
10 families who did not havo the
flaxibility to work remotety or
take time off to supervise thair
child{ren)'s ramote {earning.

tn the socially-distanced context
and enhanced health measures
implemenied in response to the
COVID-19 pandemic, BSNBCS
continued to impicment
recruitment efforls from previous
yvears. AlE BSNBCS rocruitment
and advertising materials include
language written in Spanish. Our
website uses a Google plugin to
translate tc most languages, and
our enrolment forms ara
availzhle in Spanish.

Our slaff inciudes members wha
speak Spanish, French, Russian,
Polish and Creole and whe can
assist famifies during enroflment,
Our 5 days a week full time on-
site instruclion was appealing to
inwnigrant families, many of
wham come {rom hon-English
speaking nations. For these
children, having access to
£ryiish language materials,
instruction and interactions have
peen limited during the
pandemic began. Being able to
attend school full time has had a
positive impact on their English
fanguage acguisition. Finally, we
used services provided by the
NYC DOF through which a

378

Sirategies used in 2021-2022
were highly effective and we
intend te continue using them,
with adjustrnents made as may
be necessary to accommodato
mandates related to COVID-19
safety, to recruit for English
Languagoe Learners for the 2022-
2023 school year.



Students with Dissbilities

translator can he calied to
sinuiltaneousky

transtate in a language for which
we do not have hative speakers
on staff. These recruitiment
efforts have been higily
successful, with

25.6% of our stedents being ELL
students, this is compared to the
NYCDOFE average of 15%.

Since the 2018-19 school year,

BSNRCS has included a lottery

preference for students with

disabilities. This is publicized on

our recruitment materials and on

the application form. BSNBCS'

prospectis and flyers are

distributed to tocal residences,

daycares, churches, barbershops,

and grocery stores. We highlight.

Special Education services

provided by our schoot. All siaff

involved with recruitment and

with discussion with prospective

families can exptain the types of

academic, behavioral and

emotional support sysfems our

school provides for students with

disahifities. Our admission policy

is nan- seckarian and does not

discriminate against any student

on the basis of ethnicily, national

origin, gender or gender identity,

disabilily or any other ground

that would he cnlawfui,

Admissien to BESNBCS is hat Strategies used in 2020-202%
limited to the basis of inkellectual  were highty effective and we
abifity, measures of achicvement  intend to continue using them,
or aptitiide, athietic ability, with adjustments made as may
disabiity, race, creed, gender or  be necessery to accommodate
gender identity, national origin, rmandaies related to CGVIHE19
religion or ancestiy. Any chiid safety, to recruit for students
who s gualified under NYS law with disabililies for the 2022-

478



for agdmissian to a public school 2023 school year.
is qualificd for admission to
BSNBCS. We ensure compliance
with ali appticable anti-
discriminalion laws governing
public schools, including Titte \A
of the Civil Rights Act and New
York Educational Laws governing
{he adimission to a charter
school, These recruilment effarts
tave heen successful with 22%
of our skudents being categorized
as Stugdents with Disabilities. This
nugnder is on par with the
NYCDIOE average of 22%, despite
the highly effective Response 1o
intervention mode! in place at
BSNRCS that identifies and
remediates studerd needs
proactively, which cffectively
lowers the tokal number of
students requiring special
education services,

Retention Efforts Foward Meeting Targeis

Descrlbe Retention Efforts in Pescribe Retentioh Plans in
2021-2022 2022-2023

{hiring the 2021-22 School year,
BSNRCS provided student
uhiforms to families who
requested them and ail
necessary supplies for student's
jcarnitng in the classroom. We
aiso provided support for families
to have access the internot and
technology devices for thelr used
in learning if the school moved
into a hybrid ar fully remoto
model, To the extent that they

/8



Econemically Disadvantaged

English l.anguage Learners

were able to happen in a safe,
sacially- distanced fashion, alt
educational (rips made during
the year werce paid for by
BSNHICS, so no child ever missed
ot on an

apportunity to learn outside the
classroom, Cultural ang
celeheatory brins and events were
organized at no charge to
students who earn participation
traough Lheir pro- social
behaviors. We continued offering
fuil schatarships for the

K-5 afterschaoot program for
families who requested them and
autamatically for afl McKinney-
Vente eligible students, All
students in grades 6-8 wete
cligitle to enroll in a froe after
scheof program offered through
DYCD,

BSMNBCS put a heavy focus on
providing bikngual facing staff
and several educational leaders
whao are abie to communicate
with famiiies in their fome
language. We aiso connected
with famifies and guardians in
{their home language as well as
produced all cormmunications to
families in both English and
Sparish. For famities who did not
use English at home and who
opted into remote instruction, we
paired them with stafl members
wha speak their language
Fuently to reguiarly check on
their needs and welil-being. For
EiL students who were impacted
by temporary school closing of
heaith exchision due to COVID 19

G/

Strajegices used in 2021-2022
were highly effective and we
irnttend to continue using them,
with adijustments made as may
be necossary to accommodate
mandates relsted to COVID-19
safety, to relain economically
disadvantaged students for the
Z2022-2023 school year,

Strategies used in 2021-2022
were highly effective and we
intend to continue using them,
with adjustments made as may
be necessary to accommoidate
mandates related to COVID-19
safety, to retain £nglish
Language tearners for the 2022-
2023 school year.



Students with Disabiilies

exposure, their L[ instructionat
services were provided virtualiy
tf their family di¢t not have ready
access to technotogy or inlernel
services required for them to
fueliy access remoto learning
tatertals, BSNBCS provided
suppart with accessing those
materials and services.

Our Principal and Specii
Education Services Coordinator
woere available to families who
wished toe better understand
services and processed related to
their child{ren)'s IEP. Our Special
{ducation Services Coordinator
worked with service providers,
famiiies and the {SE te schedule
and coordinate evaluations,
annual reviews and tri-annual re-
evaiuations and has continued
her proactive wark to engage
families and obtain related
services for students in a tmely
manner, fven with COVID-19
restrictions in place, C5E and
parent meetings were scheduled
using teleconferencing to make
sure

studenls wore on track to receive
the most appropriate services for
their current needs. Qur teachers
aiso received support and
training in creating differentiated
tesson pians, and ali students
received related served they
were etigible for during the year
During schaoi closures and for
fully remote students, BSNBCS
continued to provide services
and supports virtuaily fo ensure
the needs of each student was
met, If their Family did not hawvoe
ready access 1o technelogy or

T8

Strategics used in 2021-2022
wero hahly effective and we
intend to continue ysing them,
with adjustments made as may
be necessary to acconunadate
mandates related to COVID-19
safety, to retain students with
disabilities for the 2022-2023
scnool year,



internct services required for
Lthem Lo fully accoss remote
{oarning materals, BSNBCS
provided support with accessing
Lthose materials and services

g/8



Application: Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School

Nicholas ‘fishuk - nlishuk@bsnhcs.arg
20321-2G22 Annual Report

Summary

I1D: GCO000GT00
Status: Annual Report Submission

Entry 10 - Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Compleled - Aug 1 2022

Form for "Entry 10 - Teacher and Administrator
Attrition” Revised to Employee Fingerprint
Requirements Attestation



A. TEACH System - Emplovee Clegrance

Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employeesi i receive clearance through the RYSED Offics

of Srhadt Pergenndi Review and AcCeuntabitity (OSPRA) prior to empioyment. This inciudes

paraprofessionals and other school personnel who are provided or assigned by the district of
locatian, oy related/cantracted service providers. After an employee has been cleared, schools are
required to maintain proof of such clearance in tae file of cach employee. For the safety of all students,
charter schools must take imrnediate steps to terminate the employment of individuals who have been
denied ciearance, Once the empioyees have been terminated, the school must terminate the reguest for

clearance in the TEACH systers,

In the Annuat Report, charter schools are asked to confirm that alt employees have heen cleared through
the NYSED TEACH system; and, if deried clearance, confirm that the individual or employee has been

removed from the TEACH system, and is pot employed by the schooi.

11§ Employees who must be cleared include, but are not limited {o, teachers, adiministrative staff, janitors,
security personnel and cafeteria workers, and other staff who are present when ¢hildren are in the school
building. This includes paraprofessionais and cther school personnel that are provided or

assigned by the district of tocation, as well as related/contracted service providers, See NYSED

memorandut dated Octoboer 1, 2019 al huipdivwwnnenveed govicomman/nysed/Bes/programa/chaner-

schocizfemployveefinnergrintoctl €. ool or visit the NYSED wehbsite at:

stinfheew hicherad.avied. aovisei/esprafiinger prinfinachanis. himi for more information regarding who

miust e fingerprinted. Also see, 8 NYCRR §37.2.



8, Emeragency Conditional Clearances

Emergency Conditional Clearances

Charter schogls are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for
prospective employees. This is because the school must requost clearance through NYSED TEACH, and the
schoof’'s emergency conditional clearance of the employee terminates gutomatically once the school
receives notification from NYSED regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided for ail
prospective employees through the NYSED TEACH partal within 48 hours after the clearance reguest is
submitted. Therefore, at most, a schoal’s emergency conditional clearance wlil be vaiid for orly 48 howurs

after approval hy the hoard,

Schoals are not permitted Lo renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employee’s emergency

conditional clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH partal.

Schools are asked to attost that they have reviewed and understand these reguirements, More information

can be found in the memo at ¥YSED CS0 fmpiovee Clezrance and Fngeraring Memo 1G-2014,

Atrestation

Responses Sejected:

I hereby attest that the schoo! has reviewed, understands, and wilt comply with these requirements,

3/3



Application: Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School

Nicholas Tislnek - imtishuk@bsnbes.org
2021-2022 Asnnual Report

Sunmmary

TH: (0GH0G07160
Status: Annual Report Submission

Entry 11 Percent of Uncertified Teachers

Completed - Aug § 2022
insfigcticons

Reqguiresd of Regenis, NYCROE, and Buffalo BOFE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

The takde below refects the informalion collected Ehroagh the online partal for compliance with New
York State Fducation Law 28534(3)a-1) {or teaching staff qualifications, Uncertified teachers are those
rot certified pursuant to the State Certification Reguirements sslablished hy the NYSED Commissianer of
Fducation.

Iinter the relevant full-time equivaient {FTE) count of teachers in cach column, For example, a school
with 20 full-time teachers and 3 haif-fime teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5.

Entry 11 Uncertified Teachers

School Name:



fnstructions for Beporting Percent of Uncertified
Teachers

Reguired of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools

The tabie helow refiects the information collected through the online portal far compliance
with New York State Education Law 2834{3){a-1} for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified
teachers are those not certified pursuant o the State Certification Requirements established
by the NYSEER Cammissioner of Education. Enter the reievant full-time eqguivalent (FTE) count
of teachers Iin each column. For examgple, a school with 20 full-time teachers and 5 half-time

teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5.

If mcre than one ine applies to a wacher, please include in only one FYE uncertified cotegory. Please do

1ol incluide paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides.

CATEGORY AL 30% OR 5 UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS WHICHEVER 1S {ESh

FTE Count

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at teast
three years of elementary, middie or secondary
classroom teaching experience (as of Jtine 30,
2022

it. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are
tenuregd or terure track coliege faculty {as of june 0
30, 2022)

iH. FTE court of uncertified teachers with two years

of feach for America experience (as of june 30, ¢
2022}

iv. FTE cournt of uncertified iecachers with

cexceptional business, prafessional, arlistic, Q

athletic, or military experience (as june 30, 2022}

Total Category Ar 5 or 30% whichever is loss 3.0

241



CATEGORY B, PLUS FIVE UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS IN MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE, COMPUTER
SCHEMNCE, TECHNOLOGY OR CAREER AND TECHNICAL RULUCATION,

FTC Count
i. Mathematics 5
it. Science ]
iti. Computer Scichee ¢
iv. Technology G
v. Career and Techhical Education 0
Total Category 8: not to exceed 5 5.0

CATEGORY € PLUS 5 ADDITIONAL UNCERTIFIED TEATHERS

FTE Count

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least
three years of clementary, midéle or secondary
classroom teaching experience {as of fjune 30,
2022}

(W)

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are
tenured or tenure track coliege faculty {as of june 0
30, 2022}

iii, FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years
of Teach for America expaericnce {as of june 30, 0
2022}

iv. IFTE count of uncerlified teachers with
exceptional business, professional, artistic, Q
athletic, or mititary exparience (as fune 30, 2022)

Total Category C: not ko exceed 5 5.0



{include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for

that category)

FTE Count

Tata: 15

CHETEGURY It TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCATEGSORIZED, UNCERTIFIED TEACHEHS

(include teachers whe do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for

that category)

FTE Count

Total Category B 19

FTE Count

Total Category & 41

CATEGORY F1 TOTAL FYE COUNT GF ALL TEACHERS

Blease do not include paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides.

FTE Count

Totat Category ¥ 75

Thank you.

474



Application: Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School

Nicholas Tishulk - ntishuk@bsnbes.org
2021-2027 Annual Report

Summary

1 OG0OD00100
Status: Annual Report Subynission

Entry 12 Organization Chart

Completed - Auyg @ 2022
Instivictions

Required of Regeants, NYCROE, and Buffalo BOE Aulhorized Charter Schoels ONLY

Upload the 2021-2622 Organizalion Chari. The organization chart shauld include position Eitles and
reporting relationships. Employee names should net appear on the charl,

2621 22 Organirational Chard

Fitanarme: 2621 22 Organizational_Chiotpidt Size: 374,53 kB



K-8 Teacher Supzrvision
RTIS ELL Supé&rvisor
K-8 Dafa & Assessments
Instructional Systems

bmmmwwmzﬁ u:zn_um_ _..ma_m?xmamm quo_w bmw_mﬁ_‘; _u::nﬁm_ {m«oanm vo_mzno

K-8 Teacher Supervision
SPED Supervisor
Social Emational Pregramming
Supports SCI Programs (6-8)

Assistant _u::n_vm" zmﬁrm m_o:mm
K-8 Curriculum & Enstructional
T&L Team
K-8 Teacner Development
Curricular Partnerships

Supervises and Manages Academic Programting

Instructional Coaches

1t N et o -
OO e - ST o
Annig O'Neil: 6-8 ELA e .
o Angela Friona: 3-5ELA
e Bengjmin Kulos: K-5 Nath

Marvin Walker: 6-8 Math

Special Education Manager

Tara Irizarry. K-8




Application: Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School

Nichalas 'Tishuk - ntishuk&bsnhes.oryg
20021-2(122 Annual Report

Sunimary

ID: DOCO0G0100
Status: Annual Report Submission

Entry 13 School Calendar

Compintetd - Aug 1 2022
instuctions {or scubmiiing Scheo! Calendar

Required of ALL Charler Schaals

If the charter school has a tentative calendar hased on available information and guidance at the time,
please submit with the August 1, 2022 submission. Charter schools must upload & {inal school calendar
into the portal and may do so et zay time but ne lalzr than September 15, 2022,

Schoof calendars st meat the minimum nstruciiong) resuiremaiils as required of other public schools
¥, unless the school's charter requires more instructional Lime than is required under the regulstions.”

Hoard of Regents-authorized charker schaals also are required to submit school calendars that clearly
indicate the start and end date of the instyructional year AND the number of instruclioeat hours andfor
instructional davs for each month. Sce an example of & galendar showing the requested information,
Schoals are encouragad to use a calendar lemplaie and ensure there is a monthly tally ol instruclionat

days.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a reguired task, and it is miarked optlional {or administrative purposes
only.

School Year 2022-23 Stalf Colenday - Schaol Yeay 2§322-23 5taff Calendar

FHename: Schoal Year 2022-21_Staff Calendar gskoyKsepdt Size: 102,2 ki3



2022-23 BSNBCS Staff Calendar

Staff Critical
Cay Description Day
Friday Buiiding closed exce;}t__f_a_l_a_.‘_,_i_iiﬁes
-éaturday Jiily
Sunday Jely
;ﬁonday July hdependence Day
Tuesday July 3 Buitding Iclused except {ackities
Wadnasday {July 57 Ruitding closed excopt facililies
Thussday Jsiy SRR { Buitding closed except fachifies
Friday I Judy £ 3 A Buitding ctosed excepf faciities 1
Saturday Juty 5| weekend
Sunday Judy 10| Weekend I
Manday Juty 1 V"MW%’M”;%%%% A summer School Starts
Tuzsday Juy 12 BT R0 o ”{?WW@?,’%\:“% Suramer School
Wednesday [ July 13 e SORDB A A ) e i Summer School
Thursday July 14 SR AehROb v i e S Qe Sokaal
Friday Juiy 16 (S AR e S oo Summer Schood
Saturday Judy GiWeekend
Sunday Sty
Monday July 1 Sunnner Sehool
‘Tuesday Juiy 4 Summer Schoal
Wednesday | July | Sunures Schoat
Tmirsday Juiy A Sumsrer School
Friday I.Suiy "
Saturday | Juiy
Sunday ) Judy o n
tonday R ‘?"'@}‘:‘ : 2 A Summe; School
Tuesday Suly Sonal > Vo Slm_1__mm Schoal
Wednesday  |July N : 7 1 Summer School
Thursday .iuiy ; Summle{ Schoal
Friday Suly { Summes School
Salurday . July
Sunday July
Monday August unrrers Schoof
Tuesday August ummer School
Wadnesday . .;\ugust {JEsey 1 Sunimer Schoal
Thursday August : 1 Summer School
Frigay i .August S Sununer School
Saturday August Blweekend
Sunday Au_qus.t. fiWeekeng ]
Monday August 1 w;; ; 3 % New Staff Staff {raining + Beliverables
Tuesday August el '.};M}/ RN N:Jw Staff Stafl Training + Delverabies
Wednesday | August 7 ) NWW% New Staff Stafl {raining + Deliverablos
Thursday  |August §2c & |Now Slaff Stoff Training + Debversbles |
Friday August
Saturday August
Sunday August 5
orssyJhvgt |16 TACT A ]
Jussday August 16 [EUES G YaingL ) F Stall Training

V.6.2.2022



2022-23 BSNBCS Biaff Calendar

Staff Critical
Day Month |Day Status Description Day
Wednesday  rAugust ’ Fuli Staff Training
Thursday Augush Fu.l.!mStaf&‘ Treining
Friday August {Ful Staff Training
Salurday August | 20)WNeekepd o g
Surday August .
hMonzday August Fuli Staft Trzining
Tuesday Augusi Full Staff Training
Wegnesday |August Fuli Staf Trzining
Thursday Augusi tlelabys 2z Full Staff Training
Friday August t i, __ ;. it PRy ey attident /,,v,m,» Tl 81;|$TTr:ainim_]JI(imIerg.n.aen Ly
Saturday Augusi 27 We:.kend
Skr;{;a; IIIIII Axigust 28 |'Weekend
Monday August 28 1::: ; Criticat Day
Thesday o August 30 [
Wednesday | Augusi 31
ﬁ;t.zrsday Septemier 1
Frigay September 2 Crifica Day
Satorday | S eptember 3| Weekend
Sungday | September 4 |[Weekend
fonday éeptemb&r 5]vs s
Tuesday Sepfember &{& Critical Day
Wednesday |September i
Thursday Sepfember B {Reaular Sehndl Diys Shatents ko SRRSO Sex0 e
friday September ¢ iRaitySiou Dig Nl oy a Sae St 4+ ]
Saturlay Septembar t0]\Weekena
éﬂnday September 1 {]Weekend
Monday | Soptember 12 s Sehaed Doy Shr SR S
Tuasday B E‘;eptember 13ig ]
Wednesday [Septomber 14
T?mrsda:.r September 14 43
Friday Septamberi  16}R
Saturday Septermber 17 »
Sunday | Septerrbar 18 Waekend
E\dav .Septernbe: T
Tuesday  |September: 20
Ed_nesday Septembe: 21
Thalsiay September | 22
Friday Septembes | 23 ;)
Saturday Soptember 24 Weekend
Sunday  {September|  25|Viekend
Maonday Seplembor S
Tuesday ) September | 27 frapilu ol Dipt S Aid SeltinSession:iig kL
Wednesday iSepiember
Th-wsday Seplember
Friday Sepicmber
Saiurday:l October 1{Weekend
Sunciay Ocicber 2 Weekend

V.6.2.2022



2022-23 BSNBCS Staff Catendar

Staff Critical
Day Month iDayiStafus Description Day
Manday Qctaher 3] Rigsiia S
"Tuesday Octélbe! 4{R
Wednesday _|Gelaec & 5 Kugola Sitnol Doy Suleelsalf Sdiiclessions 5 in e
Thursday Octokber B Ei . h
Fraday Cetoher | 74 Yz Fuil Staft Training Day _ iGrifical Day
Seliay S S 8 PG gL S e
Sunday Cctoher 9{Weekend
Monday October 10 F 5 Featic naigenous Peoples'réa]:]mbus E}?a; lllllll "
Tuesday Outober ] Resiohe SooLDAp Nl e S RS s Gritical Day
Neresty|Geloer 7S o e s EUNM p
Thursday Cetobar 135
Fricay Cctober 14 { Rogida Sehoo) Doy St ents i S48 i Sescioi
Salurgay Crvher 1G|Weekend ¢
Sunday Cctober 16 | Weekend
Monday Crioher 17 [esites S
Tuosday October 18
Wednesday i Quiober 19
Thursday Qctober 20 [t S B S e et | .
Friday Qctcher 21 -ﬁ:egus_x_ac_zquu}_{)a,—..slumuanam}\-m::g_smu:
Safurday Ocleber 22|weakend |
Senday October 23 |\ Weehend _
Monday Ocicber D e I
Fuesday Octabef 28 [ragat Sl Db AbiSeG a St Sisln S e
T m—— e P T sy REE
Thussgay Qctofrer 27 [
[Friday October 28 %&xfﬁ.ﬁdm.-ms':ﬁmdmtsﬂmi.Stsﬁ’}n.Ssssm:
Saturday Qctoies 20Weekend
Surday Qclober aojweekend | T
Monciay Oclober 2 [Resisrsiioof Do Sibols S SRSt e
Tursgay Novemoes I D e e e |7
m'u"Iednesday November 24 -
Thursday Navamier R e . L
Friday Mavermber 4 [iRainie Sehea 15
Saturday Navembier 5| Weekend
Igltlmday rEovemier | Wezkend
Monday Noveniber 7 [Regitne s
Tuasday November B & q 74 Election Day--Remocte Instructional Oay
Wednesgay [November & :
Thursday November 0 Critical Day
Friday Novembey 1 |Fuan1) Vaterans Cay
Saturday Novembes 12 {W=ekend .
Sunijay Novambes 13 1Weekena
Morday Neuem!}er 14 ; s Critica: Day
Tuesday Navemaer 15
Wednesday Néuember 16
Thursday  JNovembar | 17}

V.E.2.2022



2{(122-23 BSNBCS Staff Catendar

Staff Critical
Day Month {Day|Status Description Day
Friday Nevember 18 [ sioa :
Salurday tNovermber 19| Weekend
Novamber ;20| Weekend B e e
. Nc}uembe{ 21 e Fulsbta!fTramngay Crtonl Doy

. 22} s A L. 1.
rrR—— 23 : .1 e i, SSRGS
Thuraday Navember 24 (5 ] Thanksgiving Racess
fricay MNavember ! H nanksgiving Reoess
Salurcay Novenmbers 26 y { Thanksgiving Recass ]
&unday Novembe;" 27 T1a-’s|1k‘.s.[.j.;;i.|.':l‘.;“i;r‘.lxexs .....
Manday Naovermbe: 28 |1 Criticai Day
Tuesday Novembper 254K I
Wednesday  {November | 301g:
Thursday December 1R,
Friday December | 2 mgiaesar Doy Sims s SuinSessin iy e ]
Saturday December Iiweekend i
Sunday Brecember 4 tWaekend
Monday Cecember 5 ii_géj_;m_.som o
Tuesday Mecemtser Bin
Wednesday  :December 7
Thursday {ecesmsber B
Friday December 9| Resuiar o
Satuday  |Necember | ADIWREKeRd e ssronsssensson s ]
Surday December 11|Weekend o
Monday Necember | 12 [
Tuesday December ) 13
Wednesday |Devember | 14 et siiod Dari S d St inSemon i ]
e— ap———— pr B e s o o I I
Fricday Decenbed 16 [ Regnlar Silrap) ;
Ealurday December 17 |Weekend
Suaday Decemder 8 Weekend
dMonday December (1 :;'_iim]g, ’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’’
Tuasday December | 20 haheSaimsbiSikiamsinsatioSesniiiinity ]
Wodnesday  {December B N S
Thirsday Decemnter 22 _
F-riday Decenboer 23 E{iticél’.i’la‘,'.
Satuday {ecember 24 1 winter Recess
Sunday Dacamber 258 Tintes Recess |
rorday Mecemher V) Vénlor Recass o
e—— an——— e M“er Rma% S
Wednesday  |llecember | 2856 Werter Rocoss
Thuzsday December 25 [S¢ Winter Recess
Fricday Devember 302 Winder Recess
Salurday Decembet winter 12ececs
Sunday Jamngary 145 \Winter Recees
tlonday January 2 \iinter Necess
Tuesday January Winle Recess

V.6.2.2022



202223 BSNBCS Sfaff Calendar

Staff Critical
Day Month |Day Description Day
Wednasday  §January 4 [Sckoot Vacatio :
Thursday Jenuazy ] {f Winter Rocoss
Friday danuary | GfSchooty, JoasrRecsss 1
Satu;dag.l ............... ; anua? g e
Stnday Januasy _ B|Weekend -
h.'k)ndaﬁ.r Januasy e e I Crilica! Day
Tuesday Januany 10];
Wednesday Janua.—'ym 11 [Remiar Scboal s Slents 3ol SHHOR Sesson e
Thursday January 12 g ;
Friday January BERE Rt .“a».." ________ Critica! Day
Satuiday January 14| Weekend
Sunday January 15 Weekentlim o
Monday January 4 Martin Luther King Jr Daym B
Tucsday January F P Staff Traiving Day »
Wednesday i January Critical Day
Thursday denuary | 19 [RepitrSthopl DayiSndenty oo SelS Sty
Friday Jankiary Reiuar S
Saturday Jaroany 21 |Weekend
Suniday January 2% [ Weekend
Meonday January 23[R
Tuesday January 24
Wednesday  iJanuary 2%
Thuisday January 26
Friday January 27 |RepabarSthodi Dnc Saufentenbd Wil Sesgiontiiniy
Saturday Jaruary 28| Weekend
Surday January 29 Weekend
Wonday January kit
Tuesday January 3% .
Wednesday |February 1f
Thurscay February 2
;;Eﬂay February 3 {Koalar:
Saturcay Tabruary 4{Weekend
Sungay February §{Weekend
Manday february »
TFuesday February
Wednesday | Febroary
-%H.{;rsday February
Frictay February
Salwday Feidruany
Sunday Fekruary
-E..f.l.;).r.lday Febnrady
Tuesday February
Wednesday iFebiuary
Thursday Febiuany -
.Fri.day Febidary Critical $ay
Saturday February ool Vacation: No:Shidanhis:orSta 1 Midwintar Recass
Sunday February ig SchablVacation N Sfedents hi Sia IMidwinter Revess

ViE.2.2022




2022-23 BSNBCS Staff Calendar

Staff Critical
Day Month |[Day|Siatus Description Day
honday Fabiuary 20 EMidwinter Reces )
Tussday February & - Msdv.;nier Recess
Waednesday |February 22 E Midwinter Recess
Thursday Feﬁmary 23 FMdwinier Recess
Friday February | 24 3 Hidwinter Recess
Salerday ;-'et’ima’ry 25 3 thsidwinier Reoass
Sunday Februyany 2613 idwinter Recess
[ ;é”t;'sﬁéry o lE Critical Day
Tuosday ~  |Febmuary 2Bk
Wednesday |March | 1R
Thursday tharch 215
Friday March 35
Saturday March 4[Weekend
Senday March 5| Weekend
Monday March i)
Tuesday March 7
Wednesday {March B
Thursday March 8
Friday March 1) g 'S i
Saturday March 11| Weekend
Sunday March 17 | Weekend
Monday March 12 [R
Tuesday Masch i4
Wednesday |[darch 1513
Thuzsaay Maich 16
=T PR 1? oo
Saturday Warch 18 iWeekend
Suncay dlarch 19| Weekend
Monday Margh 20 it '
Tuesday March
Wednesday [March
Thursday March
Friday Marsi 24 [Megidirschenl
Saturday tdarch 25 |Weekend
Surday March 283 4
hionday hiarch 27 | B4
Tuesday Marsh 281R
Wednasday |March 28R«
Thursday Mtaich 30 ;
Fricay tazch 31 {Ripilic Sl
Saturday Aprif 1 tiWeekend
Sunday April 2| Weekend
Manday April Y
Tuesday Aorid 4 |Beiitar School Py Shudentsind St Seggpneiniieey
Wednesday  1Apri 5 Critical Day
Thurzday Agrit Ak aSpsirg Break
Friday Aprit J{8¢ho Spiing Break |

\V.8.2.2022



2022-23 BENBCS Staff Calendar

Staff Critical
Day Description Day
Saiurday Sprivg freak
Suaday Spring.;"éreax ......
Monday Spring Preak
Juessay Spring Break
Wednesday Spsing Break
Thursaay 4Spring B!ea"km
friday 15peiny Rieak
Salurday Spring Break
Sunday SpfingReeak &
itonday Critical Day
Ty T T o e T~
Wednasday GLAAssessments Critical Day
Thursday JELA Assessinants  Critica Day
.iériday ﬁq-,u_ r:Schaol S ELA Assessments . _Crii’lcai Day
Satusday Apil 2{neekerd L 4
Sunday Apri 23 Weekend |
Monday Apil 24]x
_T_uésda:.l April 251K
Wadnesday  April 2613
Thursday Apdi 27 i
Friday Apri 28 |iReigutir Setwal:
Satusday Aprii 2%|Weekepnd o E
Sunday April 30 [Weekersd )
Monday May | S e e
Tuesday hSay 2 Math Asssessmenis Crilica Day |
i.;tfédnesday May 3 [x FMiath Asssessments _iCriticat Day B
Thussday Nsay 4l Math Asssessments Crificas Lyay
Frida‘_.;m = s
Saturday May 8 |Weekend
éur‘day May 7 |Weekend
Manday Moy Bl )
Tueesday May a
Wadnesday  {May 10 [
Thusrsday Kay n
Friday May 12 [Regutar Schveol thay
SatU{da.y May 13 |Weekend
Sunday May " 14 [Weehend
Manday May 15 [R
Twesday May 16 |Repiter Sehool Day: Subeurs sUE S Sesion
Wednesday | May 17 i e e e,
Thussday May 18 [éi
Friday May 19 { Repokar Sehod) Py ) ]
Saturday dRay aolweexers |
Sunc.i;"iy May 21{Weekend
Manday May 22 u
Tuesday fray 23 I._i.\mn[ar.i_s_c}wol
\Wadnesday | May 24 mgum\x

V.6.2.2022




2022-23 BSNBCS Staff Calendar

Staff Critical
Day Month ;Day|Status Description Day
Thuts;gay May 25 [Rmitir SchpalDay: Shitents n Saldn Seiinco g
Friday May ' 26 [RéyiianSa Criticai [ay
Satutda\,"ﬂ May 27 [Weekend
Sunday May ‘ 28| Weekend o
donday May : Memarial Day
Tuesday hMay Ceitical Day
Viednesday .it:'i;.‘_.' ol .
Thwrsday Jine ¢ Loiin Sehond D St d SUE S MG i
Friday Juna 2h it
Saturday June 3| Weekend
Sunday June 4| Weekend
Wonday Juae 5 {Rapilss Sehin)
Tucsday June B Riiila Srlivol Day Seidcusand Sl Sesdons o
Wednesday | June 7R
Thursday  |June 8 |l St o Sudems s SutnSeomn. | ..
Friday Jung 9 HETI0E i Fui Siaif Tralalng Day Critical Day
Salurday June 10jWeekend
Sunday Jupe 14 Wc—.ekena
Monday Jure 17 icik
.ﬁ.-'.esday Jupe 31k
Wednesday |[June 4
-Tﬂ;}u:sday Jure $5{R
Friday June 1611 : Critical Day
éétufday Jugze 7 WBE«S;’}G
Sunday June i8|\Weekepd 0000 0
Manday Jung 13 |Federal Junetsenth
Tuesday Jane 20|r i Critical Day
Wedﬁesday June 21
Thussday June 22 [Rygatir:SefipalBay; Sideats 208 S Sesioni i
Friday Jine 23 Last Day for Students Critical Day
Satusday June
Sunday June
Menday Jure
Tuesd.:.sg.' June
Wednesday  HJune
Thursééy June iRl A
Friday June ¢ 1@*2{{{@ 33

V22022




Application: Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School

Nicholas {Tishuk - ntishuk@hsnhes.org
2021-2022 Annuat Report,

Summary

ID: 0308000100
Status: Annual Report Submission

Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on School Website

Complabed - Asgg 1 2022
instruciions

Required of ALE Charter Schools noting that SENY-aathorized charter schools are nol required
o submit item 5: Authorizer-appraved DASA pelicy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline
Policy

By law, each charter schoul is required to maintate cervbain nolices and poticies listad on ifs website.
Please insert the fink from the school’s website for sach of the items:

Current Aninuzt Report (e, 2021-20272 Annaal Report);iis

Board meeting notices, agendas and documents;

New York State Schooi Report Card;

Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-Approved Schooi Discipline Policy (For Regqonts,
NYCIOE, and Buffalo B0E-Auihorized Charter Schoaols ONLY);
District-wide sajity plas, nob a huilding level safety plan {as per the September 2021 fmeargency
Resnonse Plen Momd;

6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy: and

7. Subject matier list of FOIL records, (Example: Sue NYSED Subioct Matter Tist)

LB e

oA

11] €ach charter school is required to make the Annual Reoport publicly avedable by August 1 ard o pest
an Lheir respeciive charter achoot website. ach school should post an up@ated and complete version to
include accountability data and financial stafements that are net or may not be available until after the
August deadline {L.e., Repost when [inancials have heen submitied tn November}

Form for Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on
School Website

School Name: Bedford Stuyvesant New Beginnings Charter School
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Reqaired of ALEL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required
to submit item 4: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved Schoal Discipline

Policy

By iaw, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and poticies listed on its

website. Please inseit the link from the sciiool’s website for each of the items:

1. Current Annual Report {i.e., 2021-2022 Annual
Report)

2. Board meeting notices, agendas and documaonts

3. Mew York State Schoot Report Card

4. Atthorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-
Approved School Biscipline Policy (For Regents,
NYCDOLE, and Bufilo BOE-Authorized Charter
Schools ONLY)

5. District-wide satety plan, net 3 building levet
safety plan (as per the September 2021
Emeorgency Respanse Plan Memo

6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy

7. Subject matter list of FOIL. records. (Example:
Seo NYSED Subject Matter 1.ist)

Thank you.

Link to Documents

hios:fibsnbos.areiwn-

contEntfuplogde 20723 1 ANnLE-Renaii- 2024
23068

nitpsiiibsrbos.orafresuits-goccuntekitity/bot-

meetings/

nilpsyidata. nvsed. gowinrefiie.ohs?
instg=8060000067232

hifps:ifhenihes cro/wo-
contentusioads 202305/ 202 1-2 2 -BSHRCS-

Disirict Schoal-Safety-Fizn-Pubiic. odf

hitos fibsnbas. orgles-
contentuplonde /202 L/08/2021-22 -BEREBES-

Ciztriclt Schoel-Safety-Pian-Public.paf

HMins fihsnncs orofas-

contentfupioads; 282 1:05:B5NBES -Authorizer-

aporoved-Frecdom-of-Informaticn-Law-Policy pot

hitesiibsinhes. aeafwn-
contenilunlasdsi207 DENIRSNECS -Aullherizer-

zoproved-rreedom-ofh lniormation.Law-Policw odf
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Application: Bedford Stuyvesant New
Beginnings Charter School

Nichelas {ishuk - ntishuké&bsrbes.org
2021-2622 Anraual Report

Summary

ID: 000000100
Status: Annuzl Report Submission

Entrv 15 Staff Roster

Compleied - Scp B 2G22

PR ETROGCTION

Required of Regents and NYCDOE-auihorized Charier Schiools ONLY

Please click on the MS Excel Faculta/Siai? Hester Temniaie and provide the following information for ANY
and ALL instructional and non-instructional employeeas.

Use of the 2021-2022 Annual Repart Facully/Staff rasler templale is required. Eacl: of the dala
etements, with the exceplion aof $he Neles, are regaired, and ase of 1he drop-down ogHions,
when provided, is also required. Reminders: Please use the noles section grovided Lo add any
adaitionai information as deemed necessary. Faiare to adhere to e guldelines and valktations in the
Staff Roster Toemplate will reseit in a resubission of a fully corrected rosien

Please note the roster should include all staff employed any point from July 1, 2021 to June 3G, 2022,
inchuding thase emplaved an June 308h.

Fliename: BSNBCS Staff Rester 202122 xlsx Size: 28.2 kB
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